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Master Indenture of Trust dated as of March 1, 2000, as amended, and a 2012 Series B Indenture of Trust dated as of October 1, 2012, each between the
Authority and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Trustee. Proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds are expected to be used to fund a loan to Residences
at University Hills LLC to finance a portion of the costs of the acquisition, construction and equipping of a rental housing facility providing independent living
for seniors as described herein, in accordance with the 2012 Series B Indenture.

The 2012 Series B Bonds will bear interest at the fixed interest rates shown below. Interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds will be payable on each April 1
and October 1, commencing on April 1, 2013, on any redemption date and at maturity.

The 2012 Series B Bonds, when issued, will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as holder of the 2012 Series B Bonds and nominee of The
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York. One fully registered bond equal to the principal amount of each maturity of the 2012 Series B Bonds will
be registered in the name of Cede & Co. Individual purchases of 2012 Series B Bonds will be made in book-entry form only, and beneficial owners of the
2012 Series B Bonds will not receive physical delivery of bond certificates representing their interest in the 2012 Series B Bonds, except as described herein.
Payments of principal of and interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds will be made directly to DTC or its nominee, Cede & Co., by the Paying Agent, so long as
DTC or Cede & Co. is the sole registered owner. Upon receipt of payments of principal and interest, DTC is to remit such payments to the DTC participants
for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the 2012 Series B Bonds. Disbursement of such payments to DTC participants is the responsibility of
DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the beneficial owners of the 2012 Series B Bonds is the responsibility of the DTC participants and the indirect
participants, as more fully described herein.
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The 2012 Series B Bonds are subject to redemption at par prior to maturity, including special redemption, optional redemption and mandatory
sinking fund redemption as described herein.
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Faegre Baker Daniels LLP, Denver, Colorado. CSG Advisors Incorporated is serving as financial advisor to the Authority in connection with the issuance of
the 2012 Series B Bonds. It is expected that the 2012 Series B Bonds will be delivered (through DTC) in New York, New York on or about October 10, 2012.
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Dated: September 28, 2012

T Neither the Authority nor the Borrower takes any responsibility for the accuracy of the CUSIP numbers, which are being provided solely for the convenience of the owners of the
2012 Series B Bonds.



No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Colorado Housing and
Finance Authority or by the Underwriter to give any information or to make any representations, other
than those contained in this Officid Statement, and, if given or made, such other information or
representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by any of the foregoing. The
information in this Official Statement is subject to change without notice, and neither the delivery of this
Officia Statement nor any sale hereunder, under any circumstance, creates any implication that there has
been no change in the affairs of the Authority or otherwise since the date hereof. This Official Statement
does not congtitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy, nor shall there be any sale of the
2012 Series B Bonds by any person in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful for such person to make
such offer, solicitation or sale.

The information set forth in this Official Statement has been furnished by the Authority and
obtained from other sources believed to be reliable. This Official Statement contains, in part, estimates
and matters of opinion which are not intended as statements of fact, and no representation or warranty is
made as to the correctness of such estimates and opinions, or that they will be realized. All information
regarding the Authority and the 2012 Series B Bonds is contained in this Official Statement. While the
Authority maintains an Internet website for various purposes, none of the information on this website is
intended to assist investors in making any investment decision or to provide any continuing information
(except in the case of the limited information provided in the section entitled "Bond Disclosures') with
respect to the Bonds (including the 2012 Series B Bonds), the Borrowers, the Authority Projects, the
Loans, or any other bonds or obligations of the Authority.

The Underwriter has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and
as a part of, its responsibilities under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances
of this transaction, but the Underwriter does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of the
information.

THE PRICES AT WHICH THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS ARE OFFERED TO THE
PUBLIC BY THE UNDERWRITER (AND THE YIELDS RESULTING THEREFROM) MAY
VARY FROM THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES APPEARING ON THE FRONT
COVER PAGE HEREOF. IN ADDITION, THE UNDERWRITER MAY ALLOW
CONCESSIONS OR DISCOUNTS FROM SUCH INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES TO
DEALERSAND OTHERS. IN CONNECTION WITH THISOFFERING, THE UNDERWRITER
MAY OVERALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONSWHICH STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN THE
MARKET PRICES OF THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT WHICH
MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH STABILIZING, IF
COMMENCED, MAY BE DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME.

The 2012 Series B Bonds have not been approved or disapproved by the Securities and Exchange
Commission or any state securities commission nor has the Commission or any state securities
commission passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this Official Statement. Any representation to the
contrary isacrimina offense.
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT

$17,450,000
COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY
M ulti-Family/Project Class | Bonds, 2012 SeriesB

PART |
INTRODUCTION

This Officiad Statement, which includes the front cover page, this Part I, Part 1l and the
Appendices hereto, provides certain information concerning the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
(the "Authority") and otherwise in connection with the offer and sale of the above-captioned Bonds
(being referred to herein as the "2012 Series B Bonds"). The 2012 Series B Bonds are being issued
pursuant to the Master Indenture of Trust dated as of March1l, 2000, as amended (the "Master
Indenture"), and the 2012 Series B Indenture dated as of October 1, 2012 (the "2012 Series B
Indenture,” and together with the Master Indenture, the "Indenture"), each between the Authority and
WEells Fargo Bank, National Association, Denver, Colorado, as Trustee (the "Trustee"). Capitalized
terms used herein and not defined have the meanings specified in the Indenture. See "SUMMARY OF
CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE" in Appendix C to this Official Statement.

Thisintroduction is not a summary of this Official Satement. It isonly a brief description of and
guide to, and is qualified by the information contained in, the entire Official Satement, including the
front cover page, this Part I, Part |1 hereof and the Appendices hereto, and the documents summarized or
described herein. A full review should be made of the entire Official Satement. The offering of 2012
Series B Bonds to potential investors is made only by means of the entire Official Statement. This Official
Satement does not constitute a contract between the Authority or the Underwriter, and any one or more
owners of the 2012 Series B Bonds.

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

The Authority is abody corporate and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (the " State")
established by the Colorado General Assembly for the purposes, among others, of increasing the supply
of decent, safe and sanitary housing for low and moderate income families and promoting economic
growth and development in the State. In order to achieve its authorized purposes, the Authority currently
operates numerous housing, rental and business finance programs. See "Part || — COLORADO
HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY — Programs to Date." The Authority is governed by a Board
of Directors and is authorized to issue its bonds, notes and other obligations in order to provide sufficient
funds to achieve its purposes. For financial information concerning the Authority, see "Part 1l —
COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY — Selected Financial Information” and certain
financial statements of the Authority attached hereto as Appendix A.

Authority for |ssuance

The 2012 Series B Bonds are authorized to be issued pursuant to the Colorado Housing and
Finance Authority Act, being Part 7 of Article 4 of Title 29 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended
(the "Act") and the Supplemental Public Securities Act, being Part 2 of Article57 of Title11 of the
Colorado Revised Statutes. The 2012 Series B Bonds are being issued and secured under the Indenture.



Pur poses of the 2012 Series B Bonds

Proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds will be used to fund a loan (the "2012B Loan") to
Residences at University Hills LLC (the "2012B Borrower") made by the Authority to the 2012B
Borrower pursuant to the Loan Agreement dated as of October 1, 2012 (the "Loan Agreement").
Proceeds of the 2012B Loan will be used by the 2012B Borrower to finance, together with other funds
available to the 2012B Borrower, the acquisition, construction and equipping of a 101-unit rental housing
facility providing independent living for seniors located in Denver, Colorado to be known as University
Hills Senior Residences (the "2012B Facility"), as described in "Part| — CERTAIN PROGRAM
ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B Loan" and in Appendix G-1 — "CERTAIN INFORMATION
REGARDING THE 2012B LOAN AND THE PROJECT." Certain 2012B Loan proceeds will aso be
(i) deposited to the Revenue Fund and used to fund the payment of certain interest on the 2012B Loan and
(i) used to pay a portion of the costs of issuance and Underwriter's compensation relating to the 2012
Series B Bonds, as described in "Part | — PLAN OF FINANCE — Use of Funds." Amounts held in the
Debt Service Reserve Fund under the Master Indenture will be alocated to satisfy the debt service reserve
fund requirement for the 2012 Series B Bonds in accordance with the 2012 Series B Indenture. Funds
contributed by the 2012B Borrower will be used to pay the costs of issuance and Underwriter's
compensation relating to the 2012 Series B Bonds.

Description of the 2012 Series B Bonds
Interest Rates and Payments

Interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds is payable at the rates shown on the front cover page hereof
on April 1, 2013 and thereafter semiannually on April 1 and October 1 of each year, to be computed on
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. See "Part | — TERMS OF THE 2012 SERIES B
BONDS — General Terms — Principal Payment; Maturity." The 2012 Series B Bonds are to be issued in
denominations of $5,000 and any integral multiple thereof. Principa of the 2012 Series B Bonds is
payable in the amounts and on the dates shown on the front cover page hereof, subject to prior
redemption.

Redemption

The 2012 Series B Bonds are subject to redemption at par prior to maturity, including specid,
optional and mandatory sinking fund redemption, as described under "Part | - TERMS OF THE 2012
SERIES B BONDS — Prior Redemption.” See "Part || — CERTAIN BONDOWNERS RISKS -
Considerations Regarding Redemption."

For a more complete description of the 2012 Series B Bonds and the Indentur e pursuant to which
such 2012 Series B Bonds are being issued, see "Part | — TERMS OF THE 2012 SERIES B
BONDS" and Appendix C —"SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONSOF THE INDENTURE."

Security and Sour ces of Payment

All Obligations under the Master Indenture (which may be Bonds or Derivative Products and may
be outstanding as Class |, Class |1, Class 111 or Class IV Obligations) will be secured by and payable from
al of the Authority's rights and interests in and to the revenues, assets and moneys pledged under the
Master Indenture, in particular the Revenues, the Loans and the moneys held in the Debt Service Reserve
Fund, the Revenue Fund and the other funds and accounts under the Master Indenture (collectively, the
"Trust Estate”). See "Partll — SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS' and Appendix G-2 —
"CERTAIN INFORMATION ABOUT THE MASTER INDENTURE LOAN PORTFOLIO,



AUTHORITY PROJECTS AND FUND BALANCES." In accordance with the Indenture, Obligations
may also be designated as Genera Obligations of the Authority. Asof April 1, 2012, Bonds issued under
the Master Indenture were outstanding in an aggregate principa amount of $782,520,000, with
$531,000,000 outstanding as Class | Bonds, $249,855,000 outstanding as Class || Bonds, and $1,665,000
outstanding as Class |1l Bonds. The Outstanding Class |11 Bonds and certain Outstanding Class | Bonds
have been designated as Generad Obligations of the Authority. There are no Class IV Obligations
outstanding under the Master Indenture. See "Partll — COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY - Obligations of the Authority — Summary of Certain Authority Obligations' and
Appendix B —"OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS."

The 2012 Series B Bonds as described on the front cover page hereof are being issued as Class |
Obligations pursuant to the Indenture and will be secured by and payable from the Trust Estate as
described herein. The Trust Estate is pledged under the Indenture to secure the Class | Obligations as a
first priority lien, as described in "Part II — SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS — Pledge of Trust
Estate" None of the 2012 Series B Bonds are being issued as Class || Obligations, Class 111 Obligations
or Class IV Obligations, which are secured by a second, third, and fourth priority lien, respectively, on the
Trust Estate. The 2012 Series B Bonds are not being designated as General Obligations of the Authority.
As part of the Trust Estate, the 2012 Series B Bonds are secured by the Debt Service Reserve Fund
established under the Master Indenture. The Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for the 2012 Series
B Bonds will be satisfied as described in "Part | — PLAN OF FINANCE — Use of Funds." See also "Part |
— CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — Debt Service Reserve Fund" and "Part II — SECURITY
FOR THE OBLIGATIONS." In no event shall the 2012 Series B Bonds constitute an obligation or
liability of the State or any political subdivision thereof. The Authority has no taxing power nor
doesit have the power to pledge the general credit or the taxing power of the State or any political
subdivision thereof (other than the general credit of the Authority, which general credit is not being
pledged for payment of the 2012 Series B Bonds).

Professionals Involved in the Offering

In connection with the issuance and sale of the 2012 Series B Bonds, Sherman & Howard L.L.C.,
as Bond Counsd to the Authority, will deliver an opinion in the form included as Appendix E hereto.
Certain legal matters relating to the 2012 Series B Bonds will be passed upon for the Authority by its
General Counsel, Charles L. Borgman, Esg., and by its Disclosure Counsel, Hogan LovellsUSLLP. The
Underwriter is being represented in connection with its purchase of the 2012 Series B Bonds by its
counsel, Bookhardt & O'Toole. The Borrower is being represented by its counsel, Faegre Baker Daniels
LLP, Denver, Colorado. See "Part| — LEGAL MATTERS." CSG Advisors Incorporated is serving as
financial advisor to the Authority in connection with the issuance of the 2012 Series B Bonds. See"Part |
—FINANCIAL ADVISOR."

Continuing Disclosure Undertakings
The Authority

In connection with the issuance of the 2012 Series B Bonds, the Authority will deliver a
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, in the form attached as Appendix J-1 hereto, by which the Authority
will agree to make available by filing with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic
Municipal Market Access System ("EMMA"), in compliance with Rule 15¢c2-12 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 ("Rule 15c2-12"), certain Annual Financia Information (as defined in the
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking) and Audited Financial Statements relating to the Authority,
commencing with the fiscal year ending December 31, 2012, and notice of certain events. The Authority



will also agree to file with EMMA certain audited financial statements of the 2012B Borrower promptly
upon receipt thereof from the 2012B Borrower. See "The 2012B Borrower™ under this caption.

For the fiscal years ended as of and prior to December 31, 2009, the Authority had filed quarterly
reports including all components of the annua financia information and operating data with respect to
certain of its outstanding bonds under the related continuing disclosure undertakings of the Authority.
However, this information had been reported as of dates other than December 31, which is technically
required by the Authority’s continuing disclosure undertakings. So, while such financial information and
operating data of the nature required to be provided annually had been provided as of quarterly dates
(April 1, July 1, October 1 and January 1 for information relating to its multi-family bonds and
February 1, May 1, August 1 and November 1 for information relating to its single-family mortgage
bonds) to the market by posting on the Authority’s website and, in many cases, by filing with the national
repositories, there had been a technical non-compliance by the Authority with its continuing disclosure
obligationsin that the information was not provided as of December 31.

The Authority has filed with EMMA Annua Financia Information as of December 31 for the
fiscal years ended as of December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011, and has implemented measures to ensure that
Annua Financia Information for future fiscal years will be provided as of December 31 and will be
timely filed with EMMA in accordance with the requirements of the related Continuing Disclosure
Undertakings.

The 2012B Borrower

The 2012B Borrower will constitute an "obligated person” in respect of the 2012 Series B Bonds
within the meaning of Rule 15¢2-12. In connection with the origination of the 2012B Loan, the 2012B
Borrower shall separately agree, for the benefit of the owners (including beneficial owners) of the 2012
Series B Bonds, to provide to the Authority Audited Financial Statements and Annua Financial
Information (as defined in the 2012B Borrower's Continuing Disclosure Undertaking) not later than 180
days after the end of each fiscal year for such Borrower to the extent that such Borrower continues to
constitute an "obligated person” in respect of the 2012 Series B Bonds within the meaning of Rule
15c2-12. The Borrower shall also agree to provide to the Authority notice of certain events within five
(5) Business Days of the occurrence of such events. A form of the Borrower Continuing Disclosure
Undertaking to be executed and delivered by the 2012B Borrower is attached hereto as Appendix J-2.

I nvestment Consider ations

The purchase and ownership of the 2012 Series B Bonds involve investment risks. Prospective
purchasers of the 2012 Series B Bonds being offered by this Official Statement are urged to read this
Official Satement in its entirety. For a discussion of certain such risks relating to the 2012 Series B
Bonds, see "Part 1| — CERTAIN BONDOWNERS RISKS"



TERMSOF THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS

General Terms
Principal Payment; Maturity

The 2012 Series B Bonds, to be dated the date of delivery thereof, will mature, subject to prior
redemption as described in "Prior Redemption” under this caption, in the amounts and on the dates as
shown on the front cover page of this Official Statement. The principal or redemption price of the 2012
Series B Bondsis payableto Cede & Co. aslong asit is the registered owner of each of the 2012 Series B
Bonds.

Interest Rates; Payment of Interest

The 2012 Series B Bonds will bear interest at the rates per annum shown on the front cover page
of this Official Statement. Interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds will be payable on each Interest Payment
Date to Cede & Co. aslong as it isthe registered owner of each of the 2012 Series B Bonds, commencing
on April 1, 2013, and at maturity. Interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds will be computed on the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

Authorized Denominations

The 2012 Series B Bonds are issuable in denominations of $5,000 and any integral multiple
thereof.

Book-Entry System

The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC") will act as securities depository
for the 2012 Series B Bonds. The ownership of one fully registered Bond for each maturity as set forth
on the front cover page of this Official Statement, each in the aggregate principa amount of such
maturity, will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC. Information concerning the
book-entry system provided by DTC is set forth in Appendix F — "BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM." So
long as the 2012 Series B Bonds are registered in the DTC book-entry form described in
Appendix F, each Beneficial Owner of a 2012 Series B Bond should make arrangements with a
Participant in DTC to receive notices or communications with respect to matters concerning the
2012 Series B Bonds.

Defeasance and Discharge

The Indenture provides the Authority with the right to discharge the pledge and lien created by
the Indenture with respect to any 2012 Series B Bonds by depositing with the Trustee or the Paying Agent
sufficient moneys or Defeasance Securities to pay when due the principal or Redemption Price of, if
applicable, and interest due or to become due on such 2012 Series B Bonds at the maturity or redemption
thereof. See Appendix C — "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE —
Defeasance.”



Prior Redemption
Fpoecial Redemption

Unexpended Proceeds. The 2012 Series B Bonds are subject to special redemption prior to
maturity, in whole or in part at any time and from time to time on or before October 1, 2014 (or such later
date as may be selected by the Authority by the filing with the Trustee of an Authority Request
accompanied by a Cash Flow Statement and a favorable opinion of Bond Counsel), upon notice as
provided in the Indenture, at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the Aggregate Principal Amount of the
2012 Series B Bonds or portions thereof to be so redeemed together with accrued interest to the date of
redemption, to the extent that there are any unexpended proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds transferred
from the Restricted Loan Subaccount and the Revenue Fund to the 2012 Series B subaccount of the
Redemption Fund. The Indenture requires that the Trustee transfer such unexpended proceeds to the
Redemption Fund pursuant to an Authority Request filed with the Trustee stating that the Authority no
longer reasonably expects to apply the amount to be transferred to finance the Project (as hereinafter
defined). Such amounts are to be transferred not later than September 1, 2014; provided that the
Indenture permits the Authority to extend such date to a later date if the Authority has filed with the
Trustee an Authority Request specifying a later date or dates for such transfer accompanied by a Cash
Flow Statement and a favorable opinion of Bond Counsel. See "Notice of Redemption" under this
caption. See aso "Part | — PLAN OF FINANCE — Use of Funds' and "— Disbursements from the
Restricted Loan Subaccount." For information concerning the 2012B Loan to be originated by the
Authority with proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds deposited to the Restricted Loan Subaccount and the
Revenue Fund, see "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B Loan." See dso
"Part || — CERTAIN BONDOWNERS RISKS." If less than al of the 2012 Series B Bonds are to be
redeemed in accordance with the provision described in this paragraph, the 2012 Series B Bonds are to be
redeemed on a pro rata by tenor and maturity basis, or on any other basis determined by the Authority
after giving effect to expected Cash Flowsin the Trust Estate.

Prepayments. The 2012 Series B Bonds are subject to special redemption prior to maturity, in
whole or in part a any time upon notice as provided in the Indenture, at a Redemption Price equal to
100% of the Aggregate Principal Amount of the 2012 Series B Bonds or portions thereof to be so
redeemed, together with accrued interest to the date of redemption, from and to the extent there are
moneys and/or Investment Securities in the 2012 Series B subaccount of the Class | Special Redemption
Account on the 30th day prior to the redemption date from Prepayments received (i) as a consequence of
the damage, destruction or condemnation of part or all of the 2012B Facility, to the extent that such
amounts are required to be used to prepay the 2012B Loan pursuant to the Loan Agreement, (ii) in the
event of a default by the Borrower under the Loan Agreement, by the acceleration, sale, assignment,
endorsement or other disposition of the 2012B Loan thereof by the Authority or by any other proceedings
taken by the Authority, including an insurance claim to the Federal Housing Administration ("FHA"), or
(iii) from a mandatory prepayment required by the FHA or the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development ("HUD") in order to avoid such a default. For a description of certain events of
default under the Loan Agreement, see "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B
Loan — The Loan Agreement.”

Loan Repayments and Prepayments (which includes the payment of an insurance claim by the
FHA) of the 2012B Loan are only permitted to be used to pay at maturity or redeem prior to maturity
2012 Series B Bonds. See "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B Loan —
Prepayment L ock-Out."



Failure to Convert 2012B Loan. The 2012 Series B Bonds are subject to specia redemption prior
to maturity, in whole, upon notice as provided in the 2012 Series B Indenture, at a Redemption Price
equal to 100% of the Aggregate Principal Amount of the 2012 Series B Bonds, together with accrued
interest to the date of redemption, if the 2012B Loan has not been finally endorsed for insurance by the
FHA under Section 542(c) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992, as amended
("Risk-Share Insurance"), by October 1, 2014 (the "Closing") (or such later date to which the Authority
may consent in writing). See "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B Loan —
The Loan Agreement."

Optional Redemption

The 2012 Series B Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2032 are subject to redemption at the
option of the Authority, on or after October 1, 2022, in whole or in part at any time, at a Redemption
Price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof plus the accrued interest thereon to the date of
redemption, from any source, including without limitation the proceeds of refunding bonds or other
financing provided by the Authority or from the sale or other voluntary disposition of Loans and
Authority Projects.

Mandatory Snking Fund Redemption

The 2012 Series B Bonds maturing on October 1, 2022 (the "2022 Term Bonds") shal be
redeemed prior to their maturity, in part, by payment of 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installments,
upon notice as provided in the Indenture and described in "Notice of Redemption™ under this caption, on
each of the dates set forth below and in the respective principal amounts set forth opposite each such date,
in each case at a Redemption Price of 100% of the principal amount of such 2022 Term Bonds or portions
thereof to be so redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date as follows:

2022 Term Bonds

Class| Class|
Date Sinking Fund Date Sinking Fund
(April 1) [nstallments (October 1) [nstallments
2015 $105,000 2015 $105,000
2016 105,000 2016 110,000
2017 110,000 2017 110,000
2018 115,000 2018 115,000
2019 115,000 2019 115,000
2020 120,000 2020 120,000
2021 120,000 2021 125,000
2022 125,000 2022 125,000

@ Final maturity

The 2012 Series B Bonds maturing on October 1, 2032 (the "2032 Term Bonds') shall be
redeemed prior to their maturity, in part, by payment of 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installments,
upon notice as provided in the Indenture and described in "Notice of Redemption" under this caption, on
each of the dates set forth below and in the respective principal amounts set forth opposite each such date,
in each case at a Redemption Price of 100% of the principal amount of such 2032 Term Bonds or portions
thereof to be so redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date as follows:



2032 Term Bonds

Class| Class|
Date Sinking Fund Date Sinking Fund
(April 1) [nstallments (October 1) [nstallments
2023 $130,000 2023 $130,000
2024 135,000 2024 135,000
2025 135,000 2025 140,000
2026 140,000 2026 145,000
2027 145,000 2027 150,000
2028 150,000 2028 155,000
2029 160,000 2029 160,000
2030 165,000 2030 165,000
2031 170,000 2031 170,000
2032 175,000 2032% 180,000

W Final maturity

The 2012 Series B Bonds maturing on October 1, 2042 (the "2042 Term Bonds') shal be
redeemed prior to their maturity, in part, by payment of 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installments,
upon notice as provided in the Indenture and described in "Notice of Redemption" under this caption, on
each of the dates set forth below and in the respective principal amounts set forth opposite each such date,
in each case at a Redemption Price of 100% of the principal amount of such 2042 Term Bonds or portions
thereof to be so redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date as follows:

2042 Term Bonds

Class| Class|
Date Sinking Fund Date Sinking Fund
(April 1) [ nstallments (October 1) |nstallments
2033 $180,000 2033 $185,000
2034 190,000 2034 190,000
2035 195,000 2035 200,000
2036 205,000 2036 205,000
2037 210,000 2037 215,000
2038 220,000 2038 225,000
2039 230,000 2039 235,000
2040 240,000 2040 240,000
2041 245,000 2041 250,000
2042 255,000 20420 260,000

DFinal maturity

The 2012 Series B Bonds maturing on October 1, 2054 (the "2054 Term Bonds") shadl be
redeemed prior to their maturity, in part, by payment of 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installments,
upon notice as provided in the Indenture and described in "Notice of Redemption” under this caption, on
each of the dates set forth below and in the respective principal amounts set forth opposite each such date,



in each case at a Redemption Price of 100% of the principal amount of such 2054 Term Bonds or portions
thereof to be so redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date as follows:

2054 Term Bonds

Class| Class|
Date Sinking Fund Date Sinking Fund
(April 1) [nstallments (October 1) | nstallments
2043 $265,000 2043 $270,000
2044 280,000 2044 285,000
2045 290,000 2045 295,000
2046 300,000 2046 310,000
2047 315,000 2047 320,000
2048 330,000 2048 335,000
2049 340,000 2049 350,000
2050 355,000 2050 365,000
2051 370,000 2051 380,000
2052 385,000 2052 395,000
2053 405,000 2053 410,000
2054 420,000 2054 430,000

WFinal maturity

Upon any purchase pursuant to the Indenture or redemption (other than mandatory sinking fund
redemption) of the 2012 Series B Bonds for which 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installments have
been established, there shall be credited toward each 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installment
thereafter to become due an amount bearing the same ratio to such 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund
Installment as (i) the total principal amount of such 2012 Series B Bonds so purchased or redeemed bears
to (i) the total amount of all such Class | Sinking Fund Installments to be credited. If, however, there
shall be filed with the Trustee an Authority Request specifying a different method for crediting 2012
Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installments upon any such purchase or redemption of 2012 Series B
Bonds and certifying that such request is consistent with the most recently filed Cash Flow Statement
Related to the 2012 Series B Bonds, then such 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installments shall be
so credited as shall be provided in such Authority Request.

Selection of 2012 Series B Bonds for Partial Redemption

Other than with respect to redemptions from 2012 Series B Class | Sinking Fund Installments, if
less than all of the 2012 Series B Bonds are to be redeemed, except as otherwise directed by an Authority
Request that certifies that such request is consistent with the most recently filed Cash Flow Statement, the
Bond Registrar shall select a pro rata amount of the 2012 Series B Bonds of each maturity for redemption.
If less than all the 2012 Series B Bonds of like maturity are to be redeemed, the particular 2012 Series B
Bonds or the respective portions thereof to be redeemed shall be selected randomly by lot by the Bond
Registrar in such manner as the Bond Registrar in its discretion deems fair and appropriate.



Notice of Redemption

When any 2012 Series B Bonds are to be redeemed, the Bond Registrar is to cause notice of such
redemption to be mailed by first class mail, or transmitted in such other manner (such as by readily
available electronic means) as may be customary for the industry as directed in writing by the Authority,
not more than 60 days nor less than 25 days prior to the redemption date with respect to the 2012 Series B
Bonds, to the registered owner of each 2012 Series B Bond to be redeemed at such Owner's address as it
appears in the registration records of the Bond Registrar or at such other address as is furnished in writing
by such Owner to the Bond Registrar and to EMMA. However, failure to give any such notice to any
Owner, or any defect therein, shall not affect the validity of the redemption proceedings for any 2012
Series B Bond with respect to which no such failure or defect has occurred.

If DTC or its nomineeisthe registered owner of any 2012 Series B Bonds to be redeemed,
notice of redemption will only be given to DTC or its nominee as the registered owner of such 2012
Series B Bond. Any failure on the part of DTC or failure on the part of a nominee of a Beneficial
Owner (having received notice from a DTC Participant or otherwise) to notify the Beneficial
Owner of any 2012 Series B Bond to be redeemed shall not affect the validity of the redemption of
such 2012 Series B Bond. See Appendix F —"BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM."

Purchasein Lieu of Redemption

If Bonds of any particular Series, Class and maturity are caled for redemption, upon Authority
Request the Bonds so called shall be purchased in lieu of such redemption by the Trustee or Paying Agent
for the account of the Authority on the date upon which such Bonds were to have been redeemed, at a
purchase price not to exceed the applicable Redemption Price thereof, plus accrued interest, if any,
thereon to, but not including, such date, or at any higher purchase price consistent with the most recent
Cash Flow Statement. At the election of the Authority, but not otherwise, such Bonds shall be canceled
by the Trustee upon such purchase in lieu of redemption. The Authority shall deliver any such Authority
Request not later than the Business Day preceding the date upon which such Bonds were to have been
redeemed, which Authority Request shall state the aggregate principal amount of each Series, Class and
maturity of Bonds for which an election to purchase in lieu of redemption pursuant to this Master
Indenture is being made, and the source of payment for such purchase in lieu of redemption. Any such
purchase in lieu of redemption may be made from any moneys designated by the Authority, and, upon
receipt thereof if such moneys are not already held in the Trust Estate, the Trustee shall use such moneys
for such purpose. The Authority is expressly authorized to tender, and to direct the Trustee and the
Paying Agent to purchase from the Authority, any Bonds for cancellation in lieu of redemption. Neither
the Trustee nor the Paying Agent shall be required to advance any of their own money to make any such
purchase or purchases.

Unless the Authority shall designate a different source, the Trustee shall apply, or cause the
Paying Agent to apply, available moneys in the Redemption Fund in lieu of redemption to pay the
purchase price (exclusive of accrued interest) of Bonds purchased in lieu of redemption pursuant to the
Master Indenture. Unless the Authority shall designate a different source, the Trustee shall apply, or
cause the Paying Agent to apply, available moneys from the Revenue Fund in accordance with the Master
Indenture, from the Class | Debt Service Fund in accordance with the Master Indenture, from the Class ||
Debt Service Fund in accordance with the Master Indenture, from the Class 111 Debt Service Fund in
accordance with the Master Indenture, or from the Class IV Debt Service Fund in accordance with the
Master Indenture to pay accrued interest on such Bonds purchased pursuant to the Master Indenture.
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PLAN OF FINANCE
Use of Funds

Proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds estimated to be in the amount of $17,450,000 will be used
to fund the 2012B Loan. A deposit of $15,889,049 of 2012B Loan proceeds shal be made to the
Restricted Loan Subaccount of the Acquisition Account of the Program Fund. Such amount shall be used
to finance in part the acquisition, construction and equipping of the 2012B Facility (the "Project”) as
described in "Disbursements from the Restricted Loan Subaccount” under this caption. See also
Appendix G-1 —"CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING THE 2012B LOAN AND THE PROJECT
— Plan of Finance for the Project.” Proceeds of the 2012B L oan estimated to be in the amount of $57,803
will be deposited to the 2012 Series B subaccount of the Revenue Fund, $1,154,148 will be deposited to
the Interest Reserve established in the Debt Service Reserve Fund (the "Interest Reserve") and such
amounts so deposited shall be used to pay certain interest on the 2012B Loan as described in
"Dishbursements from the Revenue Fund and Interest Reserve" under this caption. Proceeds of the 2012
Series B Bonds in the amount of $349,000 will be deposited to a cost of issuance account at the Closing
to fund a portion of the costs of issuance relating to the 2012 Series B Bonds and will fund Underwriter's
compensation relating to the 2012 Series B Bonds. For information concerning the Underwriter's
compensation, see "Part | — UNDERWRITING." The 2012B Loan will be considered to be fully
disbursed for purposes of computing the amount of interest due each month on the 2012B Borrower's note
to the Authority upon deposit of the proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds into the Restricted Loan
Subaccount and the Revenue Fund at the Closing.

Certain moneys currently on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Fund under the Master
Indenture will be allocated to satisfy the Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement with respect to the 2012
Series B Bonds. See "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — Debt Service Reserve Fund
Requirement” and "Part |1 - SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS — Debt Service Revenue Fund."

Disbur sementsfrom the Restricted L oan Subaccount

Amounts on deposit in the Restricted Loan Subaccount are to be disbursed from time to time by
the Trustee, on and after the date that the 2012B Loan has been endorsed by the FHA for Risk-Share
Insurance during the Construction Phase (as defined in Appendix G-1 hereto), to pay costs of the Project
that are first approved by the Authority pursuant to the terms, conditions and provisions of the Loan
Agreement. No amounts shall be disbursed by the Trustee prior to such endorsement by the FHA.
Following completion of the Project, the Authority will request the FHA to endorse the 2012B Loan as a
permanent loan with Risk-Share Insurance. For further information about Risk-Share Insurance, see
Appendix H hereto. Amounts on deposit in the Restricted Loan Subaccount will be invested prior to
disbursement as described in "Part | - CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — Investments." Upon an
event of default under the Loan Agreement, the Authority may direct that amounts in the Restricted Loan
Subaccount be transferred to the Redemption Fund to be applied as described in "Part | — TERMS OF
THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS — Prior Redemption — Special Redemption.” See "Part | — CERTAIN
PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B Loan — The Loan Agreement."

Disbur sements from the Revenue Fund and I nterest Reserve

Proceeds of the 2012B Loan deposited to the Revenue Fund at the time of delivery of the 2012
Series B Bonds shall be used only for the purpose of paying interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds.
Proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds deposited to the Interest Reserve shall be used for interest payments
through a date which is eighteen (18) months following the Closing in accordance with the Loan
Agreement. If certain circumstances set forth in the Loan Agreement have not been met prior to
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applicable dates, the 2012B Borrower is required to deposit additional funds to the Interest Reserve in the
amounts and at the times required by the Loan Agreement. See "Part| — CERTAIN PROGRAM
ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B Loan — The Loan Agreement.” Failure by the 2012B Borrower to make
any such payments to the Interest Reserve at the required times will be an event of default under the Loan
Agreement, permitting the Authority to direct that amounts in the Restricted Loan Subaccount, the
Revenue Fund and the Interest Reserve, and insurance proceeds received from the FHA based on aclam
under the 2012B Loan, be transferred to the Redemption Fund to be applied as described in "Part | —
TERMS OF THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS — Prior Redemption — Special Redemption.”

CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS

The 2012B L oan
Generally

Proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds are expected to be used to fund the 2012B Loan by the
Authority to the 2012B Borrower concurrently with the Closing. The 2012B L oan proceeds deposited to
the Restricted Loan Subaccount are to be disbursed as described in "Part | — PLAN OF FINANCE —
Disbursements from the Restricted Loan Subaccount," and proceeds deposited to the Revenue Fund and
to the Interest Reserve are to be disbursed as described in "Part | — PLAN OF FINANCE — Disbursements
from the Revenue Fund and Interest Reserve." The 2012B Borrower plans to use such proceeds of the
2012B L oan deposited to the Restricted Loan Subaccount, together with certain other moneys available to
the 2012B Borrower, to finance the Project as described in further detail in Appendix G-1 hereto. The
2012B Loan will be secured by a Deed of Trust, Security Agreement, Assignment of Leases and Rents
and Financing Statement delivered by the 2012B Borrower in favor of the Authority (the "Deed of
Trust"), encumbering the Project. Certain restrictions on the rental and occupancy of the 2012B Facility
will be imposed on the 2012B Borrower, as described in "The Regulatory Agreement” under this caption.

The Loan Agreement

The Loan Agreement provides for the terms under which the Authority shall provide the 2012B
Loan to the 2012B Borrower in order to finance, in part, the Project. The 2012B Loan will be originated
in full a the time of the Closing. However, amounts may be disbursed from the Restricted Loan
Subaccount as advances under the 2012B Loan only after the FHA has endorsed the 2012B Loan for
Risk-Share Insurance of such advances during the construction period (the "Construction Phase")
anticipated to commence on the date of Closing and to end on the earlier of a date which is twenty-four
(24) months following the Closing or the time the 2012B Loan is endorsed by the FHA as a permanent
loan digible for Risk-Share Insurance ("Conversion").

Pursuant to the Loan Agreement, the 2012B Loan will be payable monthly in interest-only
payments during the Construction Phase. Such interest payments on the 2012B Loan during the
Construction Phase shal be made from the 2012B Loan proceeds deposited to the Revenue Fund and to
the Interest Reserve at the Closing, which deposits will be in an aggregate amount representing nineteen
(19) months of interest. In the event that atemporary certificate of occupancy has not been issued and al
other conditions of Conversion have not been met by ten (10) days prior to the sixteenth (16™) month
from the Closing, the 2012B Borrower shall be required to deposit in the Interest Reserve prior to the
sixteenth (16™) month two (2) months of interest on the portion of the 2012B Loan proceeds which have
been disbursed from the Restricted Loan Subaccount. If a temporary certificate of occupancy has not
been issued and al other conditions of Conversion have not been met by ten (10) days prior to the
eighteenth (18" month from the Closing, the 2012B Borrower shall be required to deposit in the Interest
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Reserve three (3) months of interest on the portion of the 2012B Loan proceeds which have been
disbursed from the Restricted Loan Account, plus three (3) months of interest on any portion of the
2012B Loan proceeds which remain on deposit in the Restricted Loan Subaccount at such time. In the
event that atemporary certificate of occupancy has not been issued and al other conditions of Conversion
have not been met by ten (10) days prior to the twenty-first (21%) month after the Closing, the 2012B
Borrower shall be required to deposit in the Interest Reserve, prior to the 21st month, three (3) months of
interest on the portion of the 2012B Loan proceeds which have been disbursed from the Restricted Loan
Subaccount, plus three (3) months of interest on any portion of the 2012B Loan proceeds which remain
on deposit in the Restricted Loan Subaccount at such time. Failure of the 2012B Borrower to make any
of these deposits to the Revenue Fund shall be an event of default under the Loan Agreement unless there
are sufficient funds remaining under the standby letter of credit in the amount of $609,975 delivered by
the 2012B Borrower at the Closing from which the Authority may make adraw for the required deposit.

The Authority will commence amortization of the principal on the 2012B Loan upon Conversion
unless the 2012B Borrower requests that amortization commence prior to such Conversion. Upon such a
regquest, the Authority may commence amortization subject to certain conditions in the Loan Agreement
including the Authority's receipt of written confirmation from the FHA that such amortization prior to
Conversion does not adversely affect the Authority's right to make a claim upon the Risk-Share
Insurance. The Loan Agreement requiresthat, at all times, the 2012B L oan must remain subject to
Risk-Share Insurance. Regardless of whether or not amortization commences prior to Conversion, an
event of default shall occur under the Loan Agreement if Conversion has not occurred by a date which is
24 months following the Closing. Upon any event of default under the Loan Agreement, the 2012B Loan
shall be subject to acceleration, and the Authority shall aso have the right to exercise any other remedy
under the Loan Agreement. See"Part | —- TERMS OF THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS — Prior Redemption
— Specia Redemption." See also "Part Il — CERTAIN BONDOWNERS' RISKS — Considerations
Regarding Redemption — Loan Conversion Redemption Considerations.”

Interest Rates; Payment of Interest

In accordance with the Loan Agreement, the 2012B Loan will bear interest at the rates shown in
Appendix G-1 —"CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING THE 2012B LOAN AND THE PROJECT
—2012B Loan." Interest payable during the Construction Phase will be paid with proceeds of the 2012B
Loan and other amounts deposited to the Revenue Fund and the Interest Reserve as described in "Part | —
PLAN OF FINANCE — Disbursements from the Revenue Fund and Interest Reserve" and in "The Loan
Agreement” under this caption.

Construction Phase Security

During the Construction Phase, the 2012B Loan will be secured by (i) the Deed of Trust, which
will be issued in favor of the Trustee, (ii) the Risk-Share Insurance of the disbursements from the
Restricted Loan Subaccount, (iii) the amounts which remain undisbursed in the Restricted Loan
Subaccount, and (iv) amounts on deposit in the Revenue Fund and the Interest Reserve to pay interest on
the 2012B Loan during the Construction Phase. Amounts will only be disbursed from the Restricted
Loan Subaccount in accordance with the disbursement process described in "Part] — PLAN OF
FINANCE — Disbursements from the Restricted Loan Subaccount,” following endorsement of the note
evidencing the 2012B Loan by the FHA for Risk-Share Insurance of such disbursements.
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Post-Conversion Security

Upon completion of the construction of the Project, the Authority will request the FHA to endorse
the 2012B Loan as a permanent loan for Risk-Share Insurance, following compliance with the
requirements of the FHA. See Appendix H —"FEDERAL INSURANCE PROGRAMS' for a discussion
of the Risk-Share Insurance. Following Conversion, the 2012B Loan will continue to be secured by the
Deed of Trust and will also be secured by the Risk-Share Insurance and certain reserve funds which are to
be established under the Loan Agreement and funded following the Construction Phase as described in
Appendix G-1. If Conversion has not occurred by a date which is twenty-four (24) months following the
Closing, there shall be an event of default under the Loan Agreement as described in "The Loan
Agreement” under this caption.

Servicing by the Authority

The Authority will service the 2012B Loan, handling the receipt and disbursement of funds
related to the 2012B Loan. Thisincludes receiving payments, monitoring and disbursing escrowed funds
for taxes and insurance and managing delinquencies and claims. The Authority will oversee compliance
by the 2012B Borrower with requirements of the 2012B L oan, including occupancy and rental restrictions
with respect to such 2012B Loan and the 2012B Facility, and will review the financial status of the
Project. The Authority similarly oversees compliance for certain other Loans outstanding under the
Master Indenture. The Authority believes that, through its in-house servicing operations, the Authority is
servicing the Loans in accordance with servicing practices or standards as required to maintain any
applicable insurance with respect to such Loans. For more information concerning the Authority, see
"Part I - COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY."

Modification of Loan Terms

In the Master Indenture, the Authority has agreed that it shall not consent or agree to permit any
amendment or modification of the financial terms of any Loan or any security thereof in any manner
materially adverse to the interests of the Owners of the Bonds, as determined in good faith by the
Authority. See Appendix C — "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE —
Covenants Relating to Loans."

Prepayment Lock-Out

Under the Loan Agreement, the 2012B Borrower and the Authority will agree that the 2012B
Loan may not be prepaid in whole or in part a any time prior to ten (10) years following the Closing.

The Regulatory Agreement

Simultaneously with the Closing, the 2012B Borrower will enter into a regulatory agreement with
the Authority (the "CHFA Regulatory Agreement") relating to the 2012B Bonds and the 2012B
Facility. Pursuant to the provisions of the CHFA Regulatory Agreement, the 2012B Borrower will agree,
among other things, to rent the units in the 2012B Facility so as to comply with applicable provisions of
the Tax Code, State and federal law, and CHFA regulatory requirements. In particular, the 2012B
Borrower will agree (i) that each individua rental unit (except for management units) in the 2012B
Facility will be rented or held for rental to the general public on a continuous basis and (ii) not to
discriminate against tenants receiving Housing Assistance Payments Program under Section 8 of the
United States Housing Act of 1937, as amended, or discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, sex,
sexual preference, source of income, physical disability, religion, national origin, marital status, familial
status or political opinion or affiliation in the rental, lease, use or occupancy of the 2012B Facility or in
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connection with the employment or application for employment of persons for the operation and
management of the 2012B Facility. In addition, the 2012B Borrower will agree to certain occupancy
requirements based on state law income limits and certain federal limitations, where applicable, and to
certain rental restrictions as described in Appendix G-1 — "CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING
THE 2012B LOAN AND THE PROJECT — The Project.” As a condition to occupancy, each person who
isintended to be a qualified tenant with respect to the 2012B Facility is required to execute and deliver a
Certificate of Resident Eligibility and supporting documentation with respect to household composition,
adjusted gross income and other sources of income.

The CHFA Regulatory Agreement also contains provisions for verifying compliance with the
terms thereof. The provisions of the CHFA Regulatory Agreement discussed herein are intended, among
other things, to insure compliance with the requirements of the Tax Code with respect to the excludability
of the interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes. If any
violation by the 2012B Borrower of the CHFA Regulatory Agreement is not corrected to the satisfaction
of the Authority within the period of time specified by the Authority (which shall be at least 60 days after
the date any notice to or by the 2012B Borrower and the 2012B Borrower's members is mailed, or within
such further time (as may be approved in an opinion of Bond Counsel addressed to the 2012B Borrower
and the Authority) asis necessary to correct the violation without loss of the exclusion from gross income
for federal income tax purposes of interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds, not to exceed any limitations set
by applicable Treasury Regulations), without further notice, the Authority shall declare a default under
the CHFA Regulatory Agreement effective on the date of such declaration of default, and upon such
default, the Authority may apply to any court, state or federal, for specific performance of the CHFA
Regulatory Agreement or an injunction against any violation of the CHFA Regulatory Agreement. Such
a breach by the 2012B Borrower may result in interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds being included in
gross income of the Owners of such 2012 Series B Bonds for purposes of federal income taxation and will
not result in a mandatory redemption of such 2012 Series B Bonds under the Indenture as described in
"Part Il - CERTAIN BONDOWNERS RISKS - Enforcement of Regulatory Agreements.”

Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement

The Debt Service Reserve Fund Reguirement for the 2012 Series B Bonds will be, as of any date
of calculation, an amount equal to two-thirds of the maximum principal and interest payment due for any
current or future period of twelve consecutive calendar months on the 2012B Loan (which amount is
approximately $659,337), less the aggregate amount in the subaccounts of the Debt Service Reserve Fund
for dl other Series of Bonds in excess of the aggregate Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirements for all
such other Series of Bonds, but only to the extent such excess has not been taken into account in the
calculation of the debt service reserve fund requirement for any other Series of Bonds. Certain moneys
currently on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Fund under the Master Indenture will be alocated to
satisfy the Debt Service Reserve Fund Reguirement with respect to the 2012 Series B Bonds. See "Part |
—PLAN OF FINANCE — Use of Funds."

Investments

Amounts in the Debt Service Fund, the Debt Service Reserve Fund, the Revenue Fund and
prepayments deposited in the Loan Recycling Account will be invested by the Trustee at the direction of
the Authority in certain permitted Investment Securities (together with the 2012B Investment Agreement,
the "2012B Investments') pursuant to the terms of the Master Indenture. See Appendix C —
"SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE — Certain Definitions — Investment
Securities' for a description of the permitted Investment Securities in which such amounts may be
invested.
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In connection with the prior issuance of certain Multi-Family/Project Bonds outstanding under
the Master Indenture, the Authority has invested certain amounts in Series subaccounts of Funds related
to such Obligations in investment agreements with the investment providers and at the rates set forth in
the table below. Asof April 1, 2012, the total amountsin Funds held under the Master Indenture invested
with respective investment providers were as follows: $8,245,688 with GE Funding Capital Market
Services, Inc.; $22,191,951 with CDC Funding Corp.; and $22,294,486 with Natixis Funding Corp.

Outstanding | nvestment Agreements
(April 1, 2012)

Funds Invested Amounts Termination
Series (in related Series subaccounts) [nvestment Provider (1) [nvested Rate Date
2000A Revenue Fund; Redemption Fund GE  Funding  Capital  $8,245,688 6.00% 10/1/2032
Market Services, Inc. (2)
2000B Revenue Fund; Redemption Fund  CDC Funding Corp. 2,874,968 6.26% 4/1/2042
2001A Revenue Fund; Redemption Fund  CDC Funding Corp. 2,201,788 5.26% 4/1/2043
2002A Revenue Fund; Redemption Fund; CDC Funding Corp. 5,186,725 5.50% 10/1/2042
Debt Service Reserve Fund
2002C Debt Service Reserve Fund CDC Funding Corp. 6,919,005 4.89% 10/1/2042
2002C Revenue Fund; Redemption Fund  CDC Funding Corp. 5,009,465 4.26% 10/1/2042
2007B Revenue Fund; Redemption Fund;  Natixis Funding Corp. 7,273,748 4.46%/ 10/2/2038
Loan Recycling (3) one month
LIBOR minus
10 bps
2007B Debt Service Reserve Fund (3) Natixis Funding Corp. 6,875,000 5.27% 10/1/2038
2008A Revenue Fund; Redemption Fund  Natixis Funding Corp. 3,460,921 3.61%/ 4/1/2043
one month
LIBOR
minus 10
bps

2008A Debt Service Reserve Fund Natixis Funding Corp. 2,671,881 4.33% 4/1/2043
2008B Revenue Fund; Redemption Fund  Natixis Funding Corp. 2,011,936 4.71% 5/1/2052

Neither the Authority nor the Underwriter make any representation about the financial condition or creditworthiness of the investment

providers listed in this chart. Prospective investors are urged to make their own investigation into the financial condition and
creditworthiness of the Investment Providers. See"Part Il — SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS."

GE Funding Capital Market Services, Inc. was originally known as FGIC Capital Market Services, Inc. The name of FGIC Capital
Market Services, Inc. was changed to GE Funding Capital Market Services, Inc. after General Electric Corporation sold itsinterestsin
Financia Guaranty Insurance Company to outside investors in 2003. The obligations of GE Funding Capital Market Services, Inc.
under the applicable investment agreements are unconditionally guaranteed by General Electric Capital Corporation.

These funds are invested under a master repurchase agreement entered with Natixis Funding Corp. on January 29, 2010 (the "M aster
Repurchase Agreement”). The Master Repurchase Agreement replaced the investment agreements previously in effect, and provides
for the delivery of securities to the Trustee at a collateralization level of 105%.

In accordance with the terms of the Master Indenture, the Authority has also from time to time
instructed the Trustee to invest certain moneys held by the Trustee in Funds and Accounts relating to prior
Obligations in permitted Investment Securities. Information about such investments is available in filings
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with EMMA that the Authority makes quarterly and annualy in connection with certain outstanding Bonds
under the Master Indenture.

The assumptions made by the Authority as to projected cashflows include the assumption that the
investment rates provided by the 2012B Investments and by the investment agreements on the preceding
table will be available as described. However, in the event that the 2012B Investments or any investment
agreement shown on the preceding table is terminated as a result of default by the respective investment
provider or for any other reason, it may not be possible to reinvest such proceeds and deposits at these
assumed rates and the cashflows may be adversely affected. Neither the Authority nor the Underwriter
makes any representation about the financial condition or creditworthiness of any of the investment
providers shown on the preceding table. Prospective investors are urged to make their own investigation
into the financial condition and creditworthiness of the investment providers shown in the preceding
table.

TAX MATTERS

Federal Tax Treatment of Interest on 2012 Series B Bonds

In the opinion of Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Bond Counsel, assuming continuous compliance
with certain covenants described below, interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds (except for interest on any
2012 Series B Bond for any period during which it is held by a "substantial user" of any facilities
financed with the 2012 Series B Bonds or a "related person” as such terms are used in Section 147(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date of delivery of the 2012 Series B Bonds (the
"Tax Code")) is excluded from gross income under federal income tax laws pursuant to Section 103 of
the Tax Code; further, interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds is excluded from alternative minimum taxable
income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax Code.

The Tax Code imposes several requirements which must be met with respect to the 2012 Series B
Bondsin order for the interest thereon to be excluded from gross income and alternative minimum taxable
income. Certain of these requirements must be met on a continuous basis throughout the term of the 2012
Series B Bonds. These requirements include: (a) limitations as to the use of proceeds of the 2012 Series B
Bonds; (b) limitations on the extent to which proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds may be invested in
higher yielding investments; and (c) a provision, subject to certain limited exceptions, that requires al
investment earnings on the proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds above the yield on the 2012 Series B
Bonds to be paid to the United States Treasury.

The Authority will covenant and represent in the Indenture that it will not take any action or omit
to take any action with respect to the 2012 Series B Bonds, the proceeds thereof, any other funds of the
Authority or any facilities financed with the proceeds of the 2012 Series B Bonds if such action or
omission would cause the interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds to lose its exclusion from gross income for
federal income tax purposes under Section 103 of the Code. The 2012B Borrower will make similar
covenants and representations in the 2012B Borrower's loan documents. Bond Counsel's opinion as to the
exclusion of interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds from gross income is rendered in reliance on these
covenants, and assumes continuous compliance therewith. The failure or inability of the Authority or the
2012B Borrower to comply with these requirements could cause the interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds
to be included in gross income from the date of issuance. Bond Counsel's opinion aso is rendered in
reliance upon certifications of the Authority and other certifications and representations furnished to Bond
Counsdl. Bond Counsel has not undertaken to verify such certifications or representations by independent
investigation.
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The Tax Code contains numerous provisions which may affect an investor's decision to purchase
the 2012 Series B Bonds. Owners of the 2012 Series B Bonds should be aware that the ownership of tax-
exempt obligations by particular persons and entities, including, without limitation, financial institutions,
insurance companies, recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits, taxpayers who may be
deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt obligations, foreign
corporations doing business in the United States and certain "subchapter S* corporations may result in
adverse federal tax consegquences. Under Section 3406 of the Tax Code, backup withholding may be
imposed on payments on the 2012 Series B Bonds made to any Owner who fails to provide certain
required information, including an accurate taxpayer identification number, to certain persons required to
collect such information pursuant to the Tax Code. Backup withholding may also be applied if the Owner
underreports "reportable payments" (including interest and dividends) as defined in Section 3406, or fails
to provide a certificate that the Owner is not subject to backup withholding in circumstances where such a
certificate is required by the Tax Code.

IRS Audit Program

The Internal Revenue Service (the "Service") has an ongoing program of auditing tax-exempt
obligations to determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-exempt obligations is
includable in the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes. No assurances can
be given as to whether or not the Service will commence an audit of the 2012 Series B Bonds. If an audit
is commenced, the market value of the 2012 Series B Bonds may be adversely affected. Under current
audit procedures, the Service will treat the Authority as the taxpayer and the Bondowners may have no
right to participate in such procedures. The Authority has covenanted in the Indenture not to take any
action or omit to take any action that would cause the interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds to lose its
exclusion from gross income under the Tax Code. None of the Authority, the Underwriter or Bond
Counsdl isresponsible for paying or reimbursing any Registered Owner or Beneficial Owner for any audit
or litigation costs relating to the 2012 Series B Bonds.

Colorado Tax Treatment of 2012 Series B Bonds

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, the 2012 Series B Bonds, their transfer and the income therefrom
is free from taxation by the State of Colorado under Colorado law in effect as of the date of delivery of
the 2012 Series B Bonds.

Other

Bond Counsel's opinion relates only to the exclusion of interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds to the
extent described above from gross income and from alternative minimum taxable income under federal
income tax laws, and the exclusion of the 2012 Series B Bonds from certain State of Colorado taxation as
described above, and will state that no opinion is expressed regarding other federal or state tax
consequences arising from the receipt or accrual of interest on or ownership or disposition of 2012 Series
B Bonds. Owners of the 2012 Series B Bonds should consult their own tax advisors as to the
applicability of these consequences.

The opinions expressed by Bond Counsel are based on existing law as of the delivery date of the
2012 Series B Bonds. No opinion is expressed as of any subsequent date nor is any opinion expressed
with respect to pending or proposed legislation. Amendments to the federal and state tax laws may be
pending now or could be proposed in the future which, if enacted into law, could adversely affect the
value of the 2012 Series B Bonds, the exclusion of interest on the 2012 Series B Bonds from gross
income or from alternative minimum taxable income under federal income tax laws and the exclusion of
the 2012 Series B Bonds from certain Colorado taxation as described above, or any combination thereof
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from the date of issuance of the 2012 Series B Bonds or any other date, or which could result in other
adverse tax consequences. In addition, future court actions or regulatory decisions could affect the
market value of the 2012 Series B Bonds. Bond Owners are advised to consult with their own advisors
with respect to such matters.

UNDERWRITING

The 2012 Series B Bonds are to be purchased from the Authority by D.A. Davidson & Co. (the
"Underwriter"). The Underwriter has agreed, subject to certain conditions, to purchase al but not less
than al of the 2012 Series B Bonds at a price equa to $17,362,750 (being the par amount of the 2012
Series B Bonds less Underwriter's discount of $87,250). The initial public offering price may be changed
from time to time by the Underwriter.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Official Statement contains statements relating to future results that are " forward-
looking statements’ as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. When used
in this Official Statement, the words "estimate," "forecast,” "intend,” "expect,” "project,”
"budget," " plan" and similar expressionsidentify forward-looking statements.

THE ACHIEVEMENT OF CERTAIN RESULTS OR OTHER EXPECTATIONS CONTAINED
IN SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS INVOLVE KNOWN AND UNKNOWN RISKS,
UNCERTAINTIES AND OTHER FACTORS WHICH MAY CAUSE ACTUAL RESULTS,
PERFORMANCE OR ACHIEVEMENTS DESCRIBED TO BE MATERIALLY DIFFERENT FROM
ANY FUTURE RESULTS, PERFORMANCE OR ACHIEVEMENTS EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED BY
SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. THE AUTHORITY DOES NOT PLAN TO ISSUE
ANY UPDATES OR REVISIONS TO THOSE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS IF OR WHEN
ITS EXPECTATIONS, OR EVENTS, CONDITIONS OR CIRCUMSTANCES ON WHICH SUCH
STATEMENTS ARE BASED OCCUR.

LITIGATION

At the time of the delivery of and payment for the 2012 Series B Bonds, the Authority will
deliver an opinion of its General Counsel, Charles L. Borgman, Esq., to the effect that no litigation before
any court is pending or, to his knowledge, threatened against the Authority in any way affecting the
existence of the Authority or thetitles of its officersto their respective offices, or seeking to restrain or to
enjoin the issuance, sale or delivery of the 2012 Series B Bonds, or which would materially adversely
affect the financial condition of the Authority, or in any way contesting or affecting the validity or
enforceability of the 2012 Series B Bonds, the Indenture or the contract for the purchase of the 2012
Series B Bonds.

RATINGS

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, a Division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S& P")
and Moody's Investors Service ("M oody's") have given the 2012 Series B Bonds ratings of "AAA" and
"Aaa," respectively, both with a stable outlook. The outstanding Class | Bonds under the Master
Indenture are so rated at the present time. Such ratings reflect only the views of Moody's and S&P,
respectively, at the time such ratings are given, and are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold the
2012 Series B Bonds. The Authority makes no representation as to the appropriateness of such ratings.
An explanation of the significance of and the methodology with respect to the ratings given by Moody's
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and S& P, respectively, may be obtained from Moody's and S& P, respectively. Generally, arating agency
bases its rating on the information and materials furnished it and on investigations, studies and
assumptions of its own. There is no assurance that any such rating will continue for any given period of
time or that any such rating will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by Moody's or S&P,
respectively, if, in the judgment of the issuing rating agency, circumstances so warrant. Therefore, after
the date hereof, investors should not assume that such ratings are still in effect. Any such downward
revision or withdrawal of any such rating may have an adverse effect on the marketability or market price
of the 2012 Series B Bonds. The Authority has no obligation to oppose, or to provide Owners of the 2012
Series B Bonds with notice of, any such revision or withdrawal of arating, except in connection with the
reporting of events as provided in the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (see Appendix J-1 to this
Official Statement).

LEGAL MATTERS

In connection with the issuance and sale of the 2012 Series B Bonds, Sherman & Howard L.L.C.,
as Bond Counsdl, will deliver the opinion included as Appendix E hereto. Hogan Lovells US LLP will
pass upon certain legal matters relating to the 2012 Series B Bonds as Disclosure Counsd to the
Authority. Certain legal matters relating to the 2012 Series B Bonds will be passed upon for the
Authority by Charles L. Borgman, Esq., its Generd Counsel. Bookhardt & O'Toole will pass upon
certain matters for the Underwriter. The Borrower is being represented by its counsel, Faegre Baker
Daniels LLP, Denver, Colorado.

Neither Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Hogan Lovells US LLP nor Bookhardt & O'Toole have
participated in any independent verification of the information concerning the financial condition or
capabilities of the Authority, the 2012B Borrower or the Project contained in this Official Statement.

FINANCIAL ADVISOR

The Authority has retained CSG Advisors Incorporated as its financial advisor (the "Financial
Advisor") in connection with the issuance of the 2012 Series B Bonds. The Financial Advisor is not
obligated to undertake, and has not undertaken to make, an independent verification or to assume
responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or fairness of the information contained in this Officia
Statement. The Financial Advisor will act as an independent advisory firm and will not be engaged in the
business of underwriting, trading or distributing the 2012 Series B Bonds.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPSOF PARTIES

D.A. Davidson & Cao. is acting as the Underwriter of the 2012 Series B Bonds. D.A. Davidson &
Co. is aso the Remarketing Agent for certain other Bonds as described in Appendix K and for certain
single family mortgage bonds issued by the Authority.

(End of Part I)
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PART 11
COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY

Background

In 1973, upon a finding that there existed in the State a shortage of decent, safe and sanitary
housing available within the financial capabilities of low and moderate income families, the Colorado
General Assembly established the Colorado Housing Finance Authority, since renamed the Colorado
Housing and Finance Authority, as a body corporate and a political subdivision of the State for the
purpose of increasing the supply of decent, safe and sanitary housing for such families. The Act
authorizes the Authority, among other things, to make loans to individuals and sponsors to finance the
construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation or purchase of housing facilities for low and moderate income
families and to purchase mortgage loans from, and lend moneys to, qualified Mortgage Lenders under
terms and conditions which provide for loans to finance housing facilities for low and moderate income
families. The Act was amended in 1982 to authorize the Authority to finance project and working capital
loans to commercia and industrial enterprises of small and moderate size. The Act was amended again in
1987 to create an economic development fund to enable the Authority to finance projects or provide
capital for business purposes.

In order to achieve its authorized purposes, the Authority currently operates Qualified and Non-
Qualified Single Family Mortgage Programs, a Rental Acquisition Program and various rental and
business finance programs. See "Programs To Date" under this caption. The Act authorizes the
Authority to issue its bonds, notes and other obligations in order to provide sufficient funds to achieve its
purposes as set forth in the Act. Bonds or notes issued with respect to such programs are and will be
separately secured from other bonds of the Authority, including the Bonds, except as described in "Part 11
—SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS."

Board of Directors and Staff Officers

The Board of Directors of the Authority consists of the Colorado State Auditor, a member of the
Colorado General Assembly appointed jointly by the Speaker of the House and the Mg ority Leader in the
Senate, an executive director of a principal department of State government appointed by the Governor of
Colorado and eight public members appointed by the Governor with the consent of the Senate. Members
of the Board of Directors continue to serve after the end of their respective terms until a successor has
been duly appointed and confirmed. The present members of the Board of Directors of the Authority are
asfollows:
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Present Board of Directors of the Authority

Name Affiliation End of Term
James M. Hahn, Principal, JMH Consulting, LLC; July 1, 2013
Chair @ Denver, Colorado
Dianne Ray, Colorado State Auditor; Denver, Colorado Standing
Chair, pro tem @
Charles Knight, Founding Partner, Venture Law Advisors; July 1, 2015
Secretary/Treasurer © Denver, Colorado
Sam Betters Executive Director; Housing Authority of July 1, 2013
the City of Loveland; Loveland, Colorado
John A. Blumberg Co-Founder and Principal, Black Creek July 1, 2013
Capital LLC; Denver, Colorado
Reeves Brown Executive Director, Colorado Department At the pleasure of the
of Local Affairs; Denver, Colorado Governor
Jennifer Lopez Executive Director, Regional Housing July 1, 2015
Alliance; Durango, Colorado
David J. Myler, Esg. Partner, The Myler Law Firm, P.C.; July 1, 2013
Basalt, Colorado
Cecilia Sanchez de Ortiz Retired; Denver, Colorado July 1, 2015
Joel S. Rosenstein, Esg. Attorney; Denver, Colorado July 1, 2013

Keith Swerdfeger State Representative; Pueblo, Colorado End of legidative

biennium 2011-2012

@ This Board member was elected as Chair of the Board effective March 22, 2012.
@ This Board member was elected as Chair, pro tem, of the Board effective March 22, 2012.
® This Board member was appointed as Secretary/Treasurer of the Board effective March 22, 2012.

The principal staff officers of the Authority are asfollows:

Cris A. White, Executive Director, was appointed as Executive Director in March 2010, after
serving as Chief Operating Officer since February 2002. Mr. White joined the staff in 1988 and served in
various capacities until January 1996. He rejoined the staff in September of 1996 as the Director of Asset
Management, after serving in the interim as a business development executive with an international
equipment and real estate mortgage lender. On February 1, 2001, Mr. White was appointed Deputy
Executive Director for Asset Management and Business Support Services and served until his
appointment as Chief Operating Officer. He also continued to serve as Director of Asset Management
until December 10, 2001. Mr. White has a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from Regis
College.

Jaime Gomez, Chief Operating Officer, joined the staff in August 1999. Prior to appointment to
his current position in March 2010, Mr. Gomez served as the Director of Commercia Lending following
a corporate reorganization in July 2006 which merged the Authority's Business Finance and Rental
Finance Divisions, forming the Commercial Lending Division. Prior to that position, Mr. Gomez served
as the Director of Business Finance. Mr. Gomez is a graduate of the University of Colorado with a
degree in Finance. Mr. Gomez has prior experience working in both the public and private sector,
including five-and-a-half years as director of finance and business development for the Colorado Office
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of Economic Development. Mr. Gomez was also designated as a certified bank examiner by the Federal
Reserve Board of Governorsin February of 1991.

Charles L. Borgman, General Counsel, joined the staff in September 2004 and assumed the
position of General Counsel on December 1, 2004. Mr. Borgman is a graduate of the University of lowa
and the University of lowa College of Law and has over 30 years experiencein private practice and as in-
house counsel in the areas of real estate, mortgage finance, commercial transactions, title insurance,
banking and work-outs. Immediately prior to joining the Authority, Mr. Borgman was Vice President and
Regional Counsel for North American Title Company, a part of Lennar Corporation.

Patricia Hippe, Chief Financial Officer, joined the staff in October 2011. Prior to joining the
Authority, Ms. Hippe spent 16 years as the Deputy Commissioner and Chief Financial Officer of the
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency. Prior to her work with the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency,
Ms. Hippe was the manager of secondary market programs for Higher Education Management and
Resources (HEMAR) Management Corporation. In this capacity, she oversaw the daily finance and
accounting operations of HEMAR's seven affiliate companies which specialized in providing student loan
secondary market programs. Following her work with HEMAR, Ms. Hippe was the assistant vice
president and corporate trust officer for Wells Fargo Bank, formerly known as Norwest Bank. Ms. Hippe
received her Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from the University of Minnesota, and earned
her Master of Business Administration Degree from the University of St. Thomasin St. Paul, Minnesota.

Margaret Danuser was appointed as Director of Corporate Debt and Investment
Management in July 2010. Prior to joining the Authority, Mrs. Danuser served as the debt administrator
for the City and County of Denver, and as a fixed income investment manager for the Dreyfus Founders
Funds. She graduated from the University of Colorado at Boulder with a Bachelor of Arts degree in
International Affairs.

Mariam J. Masid, Director of Legal Services, was appointed in October 2010. Prior to her
current position, beginning in December 2005, Ms. Masid served the Authority as an in-house Senior
Attorney. Ms. Masid is agraduate of the University of Nebraska College of Law and also earned a Ph.D.
from Colorado State University in Earth Sciences, Water Resource Management. She has over 30 years
experience in private practice and as in-house counsel in the areas of real estate, mortgage finance,
municipal law, litigation, and general civil matters. Prior to joining the Authority, Ms. Masid was an
adjunct professor at Colorado State University teaching real estate law, real estate principles and business
law.

Karen Harkin, CMB, CML, was appointed as Director of Home Finance in February 2001. Ms.
Harkin joined the staff in June 1999. Ms. Harkin received a Bachelor of Science degree from the
University of Wisconsin-Madison and a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from the University
of Dubuque, Dubugue, lowa. Ms. Harkin has more than twenty years experience in various capacitiesin
public, private and non-profit rea estate lending and development. Ms. Harkin has announced her
resignation from the Authority effective October 26, 2012. Senior management is in the process of
interviewing candidates for Ms. Harkin's position in an effort to have a replacement identified prior to
Ms. Harkin's departure.

Mark A. MacNicholas, Controller, joined the staff in October 2008. Prior to joining the
Authority, Mr. MacNicholas served as Controller for SunCorp Corporate Credit Union. During his
career, Mr. MacNicholas has served in various accounting roles within the financial services industry.
Mr. MacNicholas has a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from the University of lowaand a
Master’s Degree in Accountancy from DePaul University and is a Certified Public Accountant.



Seve Johnson was appointed as Director of Commercial Lending in July 2010. Mr. Johnson
began working for the Authority in 1996 as a Business Finance Loan Officer. In 1999, he was promoted
to Manager of Business Lending Production. In that position, Mr. Johnson led the Authority's small
business team's efforts to diversify and expand the products available to help small businesses access
capital. Mr. Johnson is the vice chair of the Colorado Enterprise Fund, and a board member of the
Council of Development Finance Agencies (CDFA). He graduated from Hillsdale College in Michigan
with a Bachelor of Arts degreein marketing and finance.

D. Brian Miller was appointed as Director of Asset Management in October 2006. Prior to his
current position, Mr. Miller served as the Manager of Multifamily Loan Compliance Department, as well
as various other positions within the Asset Management Division since joining the Authority in
November 1998. Mr. Miller has over fifteen years experience in financial services and asset
management. Mr. Miller is a graduate of the University of Northern Colorado with a Bachelor's Degree
in Finance.

Rodney D. Hardin joined the staff as Director of Information Technology in January 2005.
Prior to joining the Authority, Mr. Hardin served as SVP/CIO at Pulte Mortgage LLC for 11 years. He
also served as SVP/MIS Manager at North American Mortgage for five years. Heis past Chairman of the
MBA Residential Technology Steering Committee. His education includes a Bachelor's Degree in
Business Administration from Sonoma State University in Rohnert Park, California and a Master's
Degree in Business Administration from Regis University in Denver, Colorado.

Deborah Herrera, Director of Human Resources, originaly joined the Authority in October
2001 as a senior level Human Resources Generalist and rejoined the Authority in September 2006 as the
Director of Human Resources. She has ten years of human resources experience, during four years of
which she served in a management capacity in the financial/mortgage industry. Prior to rgoining the
Authority, Mrs. Herrera was a Human Resources Director for an information and analytics company
serving the mortgage and finance industry. Mrs. Herrerareceived a Bachelor of Artsin Psychology and a
Master’ s in Human Resources M anagement from the University of North Florida.

The position of Director of Loan Servicing was vacated on September 10, 2012. The Authority
recently issued a Request for Proposals from third party loan servicers to sub-service the Authority’s
single family loan portfolio and will review the role of the Director of Loan Servicing in light of
proposals that the Authority receives.

Employees and Pension Information

As of December 31, 2011, the Authority had approximately 194 full-time employees, all of whom
were members of the Public Employees Retirement Association of Colorado ("PERA"). State statutes
required the Authority to contribute 13.70% of each participating employee's gross salary to PERA in
2011. In 2011, the Authority's PERA contribution totaled approximately $1,869,000, compared to an
Authority contribution in 2010 of $1,665,000. See footnote (11) of the audited 2011 financial statements
of the Authority, included in Appendix A to this Official Statement, for further information.

Insurance Coverage

The Authority has generd liability, errors and omission and employee dishonesty insurance
coverage.



Selected Financial | nformation

The following is a brief summary of historical selected financial information for the Authority.
The audited 2011 financial statements of the Authority included in Appendix A to this Official Statement
also provide certain financial information about the Authority on a fund accounting basis, including a
description of its General Fund. This information has been included solely for purposes of providing a
general overview for potential purchasers of the financia status of the Authority given that the Authority
operates the programs which result in the Loans securing Bonds and Derivative Products under the
Master Indenture and also services such Loans. The Bonds and Derivative Products are limited
obligations of the Authority secured by and payable from the Trust Estate, except in the limited case of
those Bonds and Derivative Products designated as general obligations of the Authority. See "Obligations
of the Authority — General Obligations' and "The General Fund" under this caption. For specific
information about the Trust Estate, see "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS' and "Part I —
SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS' in the Official Statement and Appendices B and G-2 of this
Official Statement. The overall financial status of the Authority does not indicate and will not necessarily
affect whether amounts will be available in the Trust Estate to pay principal and interest on Bonds when
due.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]



Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
Combining Schedule - Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2011

(with summarized financial information for December 31, 2010)

(in thousands of dollars)

General Single Multi-Family/ Summarized
Programs Family Business Eliminations 2010
Assets
Current assets:
Cash (Note 2)
Restricted $ 56,011 $ $ 75,483
Unrestricted 33,281 - - 16,498
Investments (Note 2) 9,058 530,373 106,801 652,878
Loans receivable (Note 3) 43,986 44,709 25,568 (562) 134,211
Loans receivable held for sale (Note 3) 38,206 - - 47,478
Accrued interest receivable 3,339 8,865 4,865 (160) 20,075
Deferred debt financing costs, net 15 478 174 778
Other assets 6,977 378 118 9,541
Due (to) from other programs (27,174) 20,345 6,829 - -
Total current assets 163,699 605,148 144,355 (722) 956,942
Noncurrent assets:
Investments (Note 2) 658 154,576 83,204 219,983
Loans receivable, net (Note 3) 129,417 1,296,553 741,465 (16,290) 2,467,772
Capital assets - non-depreciable (Note 4) 5,026 - - - 5,547
Capital assets - depreciable, net (Note 4) 19,134 - - 21,194
Other real estate owned, net 3,515 4,448 2,656 12,505
Deferred debt financing costs, net 263 8,605 3,138 13,998
Other assets 22,691 - - 22,164
Total noncurrent assets 180,704 1,464,182 830,463 (16,290) 2,763,163
Total assets 344,403 2,069,330 974,818 (17,012) 3,720,105
Total Deferred Outflows - Hedging
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives - 135,763 131,647 180,245
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Short-term debt (Note 5) 46,100 - - 87,900
Bonds payable (Note 6) - 311,847 9,665 299,187
Notes payable (Note 6) 104 - - - 79
Accrued interest payable 1,178 14,433 10,093 (160) 25,641
Federally assisted program advances 458 - - - 60
Accounts payable and other liabilities 45,605 1,071 743 65,063
Total current liabilities 93,445 327,351 20,501 (160) 477,930
Noncurrent liabilities:
Bonds payable, net (Note 6) 70,285 1,629,772 860,303 2,910,329
Derivative instruments 727 149,577 131,647 183,600
Derivatives related borrowing - 27,253 26,354 59,972
Notes payable (Note 6) 24,283 - - (16,852) 6,173
Other liabilities (Note 6) 22,237 872 832 8,767
Total noncurrent liabilities 117,532 1,807,474 1,019,136 (16,852) 3,168,841
Total liabilities 210,977 2,134,825 1,039,637 (17,012) 3,646,771
Net position
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 7,308 - - 16,852 26,741
Restricted by bond indentures - 70,268 66,828 - 113,252
Unrestricted (Note 10) 126,118 - - (16,852) 113,586
Total net position $ 133,426 $ 70,268 $ 66,828 - 253,579
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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

Combining Schedule - Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the year ended December 31, 2011

(with summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2010)

(in thousands of dollars)

General Single Multi-Family/ Summarized
Program Family Business Eliminations 2011 2010
Interest income and expense:
Interest on loans receivable $ 12,719 $ 75599 $ 47,564 $ (1,285) $ 134,597 $ 151,319
Interest on investments 735 15,154 7,534 - 23,423 18,094
Interest on debt (6,765) (89,676) (43,389) 1,285 (138,545) (141,458)
Net interest income 6,689 1,077 11,709 19,475 27,955
Other operating income:
Rental income 8,804 - - - 8,804 9,306
Loan servicing income 13,633 - (3) - 13,630 13,058
Section 8 administration fees 5,052 - - - 5,052 4,629
Gain on sale of loans 16,792 - - - 16,792 19,817
Investment derivative activity loss (527) (1,188) - - (1,715) (473)
Net increase (decrease) in the
fair value of investments 74 21,264 4,549 - 25,887 7,324
Other revenues (losses) 255 506 - - 761 1,713
Total other operating income 44,083 20,582 4,546 69,211 55,374
Total operating income 50,772 21,659 16,255 88,686 83,329
Operating expenses:
Salaries and related benefits 18,210 - - - 18,210 17,808
General operating 38,963 1,319 501 - 40,783 55,636
Depreciation 3,684 - - - 3,684 3,773
Provision for losses 3,791 4,746 499 - 9,036 6,521
Total operating expenses 64,648 6,065 1,000 71,713 83,738
Net operating income (loss) (13,876) 15,594 15,255 - 16,973 (409)
Nonoperating revenues and expenses:
Federal grant receipts 134,491 - - - 134,491 134,613
Federal grant payments (134,491) - - - (134,491) (134,613)
Gains on sales of capital assets (30) - - - (30) 128
Total nonoperating revenues, net (30) - - (30) 128
Income before transfers (13,906) 15,594 15,255 - 16,943 (281)
Transfers from (to) other programs 7,005 4,049 (11,054) - - -
Change in net position (6,901) 19,643 4,201 - 16,943 (281)
Net position:
Beginning of year 140,327 50,625 62,627 - 253,579 253,860
End of year $§ 133,426 $ 70,268 $ 66,828 $ - $ 270,522 § 253,579
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The General Fund
Generally

CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE MASTER INDENTURE HAVE BEEN OR MAY IN
THE FUTURE BE DESIGNATED AS GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF THE AUTHORITY. SEE
"PART Il — SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS' AND APPENDIX B — "OUTSTANDING
MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS." THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING THE
AUTHORITY'S GENERAL FUND IS PROVIDED ONLY IN CONNECTION WITH OBLIGATIONS
WHICH HAVE BEEN OR ARE IN THE FUTURE SO DESIGNATED.

The Genera Fund is funded principally from reimbursement of administrative expenses and other
allowable transfers from other funds (including the transfer of assets in excess of specified parity levels
from other bond issues); 1oan fees payable to the Authority by borrowers; servicing fees payable to the
Authority in connection with outstanding loans, income from the Authority's Rental Acquisition Program;
income on investments and mortgage |loans held temporarily (for warehousing purposes) and permanently
in the Genera Fund; and administrative fees payable by the federal government in connection with the
Section 8 housing assistance payments program. Uses of amounts in the General Fund include payment
of general and other administrative expenses and payment of costs relating to those activities deemed
necessary to fulfill the Authority's corporate purposes and not payable from other funds of the Authority.
The General Fund itself is not subject to any pledge created under the Master Indenture.

The Authority Board, in its discretion, has historically from time to time designated portions of
the General Fund balance to particular purposes, and may do so in the future, which may affect the
availability of the General Fund for payments in connection with any Bonds or Derivative Products which
have been designated as general obligations. The designations have been or may be for particular uses by
means of annual appropriations to certain programs, the establishment of reserves in limited situations
and the imposition of restrictions on the fund balance. Designations by the Authority's Board using each
of these means may also be redesignated at any time in the Board's discretion. The Authority Board also
annually restricts the fund balance of the Genera Fund (net of amounts previously appropriated or
restricted for various funds, debt service reserves, or operating reserves) for the benefit of the holders of
certain bonds of the Authority in the event that no other moneys are legally available for debt service
payments. As long as the Authority is not in default under the related indenture or resolution for such
bonds, the Board may withdraw such restricted amounts at any time.



Financial Information for the General Fund

The following table sets forth historical selected financial information for the General Fund for
the five years ended December 31, 2011 as provided by the Authority.

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
General Fund
Selected Financial Information
Years Ended December 31
(in thousands of dollars)

FY FY FY FY FY
2011 2010 2009* 2008 2007
Interest and investment revenue:
Loans receivable $12,719 $13,302 $17,979 $15,635 $12,900
Investments 730 426 337 1,807 3,420
Net increase (decrease) fair value of
long-term investments 74 47 185 /4 _(66)
Total interest and
investment revenue 13,523 13,775 18,131 17,483 16,254
Interest expense - bonds and notes
payable 5722 5,603 6.457 8,989 9,718
Net interest and investment revenue 7,801 8,127 11,674 8,494 6,536
Other revenue (expense):
Rental operations 8,804 9,306 7,460 8,424 10,882
Fees and miscellaneous income 35,731 39,219 27,106 17,592 17,432
Hedging activity loss (527) (200) - - --
Gain on sales of capital assets (30) 128 2 6,091 6,650
Total other revenue 43,978 48,453 568 32,107 34,964
Net revenue 51,779 56,625 46,242 40,601 41,500
Other expenses:
Salaries and related benefits 18,210 17,808 16,180 14,935 14,341
General operating 38,962 54,306 16,334 14,160 15,626
Provision for losses 3,791 2,917 3,662 2,985 (300)
Other interest expense 1,038 1,068 1,099 1,137 1,465
Transfers (7,005) (2,236) (4,078) 10,663 (3,644)
Depreciation 3,684 3,773 3,159 2,685 2,722
Total other expense 58,680 77,636 36,356 46,565 30,210
Changein net assets $(6,901) $(21,011) $ 9,886 $(5,964) $ 11,290
Net Assets, end of year $133,426 $140,326 $161,337 $151,451 $157,415
Bonds and Notes Payable $140,773 $190,178 $203,041 $287,704 $203,029
Total Assets $344,403 $420,491 $400,426 $471,057 $392,943

* Asrestated in the audited financial statements of the Authority for the year ended December 31, 2010.
Sources: Derived based on the audited financial statements of the Authority for years ended December 31, 2007-2011. See the
audited 2011 financial statements of the Authority, included in this Official Statement as Appendix A.
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Financial Statements of the Authority

The most recent audited financial statements of the Authority are included as Appendix A to this
Official Statement.

Authority Policy Regarding Swaps

The Master Indenture permits the Authority to enter into "Derivative Products,” which include
interest rate exchange or swap contracts, cash flow exchange contracts, forward swaps, interest rate
floors, caps or collars and other derivative products which qualify as "Derivative Contracts' under the
Indenture. See Appendix B and "Part Il — SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS — Derivative
Products.” Under the master indenture relating to its Single-Family Program Bonds and under the general
resolution relating to its Multifamily Housing Insured Mortgage Revenue Bonds, the Authority is also
permitted to, and has entered into, certain derivative products which are described in footnote (8) of the
audited 2011 financial statements of the Authority, included as Appendix A to this Official Statement.

Programsto Date

The following is a brief summary of the programs currently operated by the Authority. This
summary has been included solely for purposes of providing information about the Authority's activities
to assist a potential investor in evaluating the Authority and its programs. Except as otherwise
described herein, the loansreferred to below are not pledged in any way as security for the Bonds.
See "Part || — SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS." See dso "Obligations of the Authority”
under this caption.

Commercial Loan Programs

Rental Finance Programs. The Commercial Lending Division of the Authority encompasses the
business finance programs (described below) as well as the renta finance programs under which the
Authority makes mortgage loans to qualified sponsors of low and moderate income multi-family housing
within Colorado. As part of its rental finance activities, the Authority makes mortgage loans insured by
an agency or instrumentality of the United States. The insured rental |oans made by the Authority must
be insured by an agency or instrumentality of the United States under an insurance program requiring
payment of not less than 99% of the principal amount of such mortgage in the event of default. Insured
rental loans made to date have been insured by the Federal Housing Administration ("FHA") under
Sections 221(d)(3), 221(d)4 and 223(f) of the National Housing Act of 1934, as amended, and under
Section 542(c) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992, as amended. These insured
rental loans have been funded by the Authority as described in "Obligations of the Authority —
Commercial Loan Programs® under this caption. In the case of a Section 542(c) claim, the Authority is
responsible to reimburse FHA for 50% of any loss incurred by the FHA as aresult of and after settlement
of such claim. See "Obligations of the Authority — General Obligations — Loans Backed by Authority
Genera Obligation" under this caption. For certain information regarding the Authority's outstanding
insured rental |oans, see footnote (3) to the audited 2011 financial statements of the Authority included in
this Official Statement as Appendix A.

The Authority also makes uninsured rental |oans to 8501(c)(3) nonprofit corporations and public
housing authorities as well as to for-profit borrowers. Certain of these uninsured rental loans have been
made as a part of the Authority's Small Affordable Rental Transactions Program (the "SMART
Program") in principal amounts under $5 million (or in such greater amounts as approved from time to
time pursuant to the delegated authority policy of the Authority as approved or amended from time to
time by the Board). In addition to long-term rental loans under the SMART Program, the Authority also
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makes uninsured rental loans that provide interim financing for acquisition and/or rehabilitation of the
acquired property. These loans, referred to as bridge loans, are generaly less than two yearsin term, are
secured by afirst deed of trust on the real estate, and have full recourse to the borrower during the term of
the bridge loan. In the case of for-profit developers, the loans are both full recourse to the borrower and
personally guaranteed by the individual principals during the term of the bridge loan. The Authority has
also made an uninsured rental loan to a for-profit developer in support of certain single family rental
housing facilities at Fort Carson Army Base in Colorado Springs, Colorado.

Uninsured rental loans have also been made by the Authority using funds from amounts in its
General Fund designated as the Housing Opportunity Fund ("HOF") under a program referred to as the
"HOF Program.” Under the HOF Program, the Authority makes fixed interest rate loans to nonprofit
and for profit developers in support of rental housing facilities targeted to low income residents. Eligible
"low income" residents are defined as persons or families that earn 60% of Area Median Income or less.
HOF loan interest rates are set on a sliding scale based on the income levels of the residents served by
prospective rental housing facilities. All HOF loans must conform to standard Authority due diligence
processes and underwriting criteria and will be secured by either first or second mortgages on real estate
(maximum Loan to Vaue of 90% for loans to for profit developers and 95% for loans to nonprofit
developers). Loan terms on HOF loans may range from 20 to 40 years. HOF loans are generaly fully
amortizing over their term and do not provide for prepayment restrictions or fees. Balloon payments on
HOF loans are permitted under certain circumstances.

Under its Rental Acquisition Program (the "RAP Program"), the Authority acquires and
rehabilitates apartment buildings located throughout Colorado for rental to persons and families of low
and moderate income. The Authority contracts with private entities to manage such buildings. For
certain information concerning the RAP Program and facilities acquired, rehabilitated and operated by the
Authority, see footnotes (1) and (4) to the audited 2011 financia statements of the Authority, included as
Appendix A to this Official Statement. During 2006, the Authority made the decision to sell a majority
of the facilities it then owned under the RAP Program. The facilities were offered for sale to loca
housing authorities where the facilities are located, and, if those parties were not interested in the
purchase, the Authority offered such facilities to for-profit and nonprofit corporations interested in the
purchase. As of this date, the Authority has completed the sale of al of the facilities owned under the
RAP Program. By its sale of these facilities, the Authority has offered valuable assets at a reasonable
price to organizations whose mission is the development and preservation of affordable rental housing in
Colorado. In all of such sales, the purchasing parties either agreed to maintain the existing number of
units with affordability requirements or increase the number of units with affordability requirements. The
sale of these properties does not imply that the Authority is discontinuing or closing the RAP program.
The Authority intends to seek opportunities to acquire other rental properties in underserved areas within
the State of Colorado at such time as such transactions support the goals of the Authority with respect to
affordable rental housing in Colorado.

Business Finance Programs. The Authority originates uninsured loans as part of certain of its
business loan programs, including the CHFA Direct Loan Program, the Non-Profit Real Estate Loan
Program, the U.S. Small Business Administration 504 Program (the "SBA 504 Program"), the CHFA
Rural Loan Program, the RENEW Program and the Business and Industry Loan | ("B&1 1") Program,
described below. These uninsured business loans must meet certain economic development or job
creation/retention objectives under the Act and are made to small and moderate-size Colorado businesses
to provide long-term, fixed rate financing for real estate and equipment. The uninsured business loans are
secured by afirst lien on the assets financed, are made in amounts up to ninety percent (90%) of the lesser
of cost or appraised value of the collateral, are fully-amortizing over terms of up to thirty (30) years for
rea estate loans and seven years for equipment, and generally require guarantees from principals of the
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business having a twenty percent or greater ownership interest. A guaranty is also required from the
operating company if different from the Borrower.

e Under the CHFA Direct Loan Program, the Authority provides loans to for-profit businesses
to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate and equip commercial, retail or manufacturing
facilities.

e Under the Non-Profit Real Estate Loan Program, the Authority provides loans to non-profit
organizationsto fund real estate acquisition.

e Under the SBA 504 Program, the Authority provides loans to for-profit businesses to finance
owner-occupied real estate and/or equipment. The Program provides two structures, a direct
loan option (where the Authority originates the first mortgage loan which generally finances
50% of the project costs) and aloan participation option (where the Authority purchases up to
a90% participation in afirst mortgage loan). An SBA-approved company provides a second
mortgage for up to 40% of the total project costs (or $1.3 million, whichever isless), with the
Borrower providing the remaining 10% of the costs.

e Under the CHFA Rura Loan Program, the Authority provides loans to rural small for-profit
businesses to finance real estate and/or equipment.

o Under the RENEW Program, the Authority provides loans to businesses involved in the
recycling and waste diverson industries, with funding received from the Colorado
Department of Local Affairs.

e Under the B&I | Program, the Authority provides loans to for-profit businesses located in
rural areas, which loans are supported by the partia guaranty of the Rura Business-
Cooperative Services (which guarantees to date have ranged from 55% to 80% of the loan
principal amount).

In connection with its Special Projects financing program, the Authority has financed business
loans to corporations for certain manufacturing and solid waste disposal facility projects. The Authority
has a so made an uninsured business |oan to a for-profit borrower to finance a project at the United States
Air Force Academy in Colorado Springs, Colorado. The Authority aso makes loans under its Rural
Development Loan Program (the "RDLP"), financed through the Intermediary Relending Program
offered by the U.S. Department of Agriculture. For the RDLP, the Authority targets Colorado businesses
in select rural communities with populations of less than 25,000. Loans can be used to purchase owner-
occupied commercial real estate and equipment, and the maximum loan size is $500,000.

The business loan programs of the Authority also include the SBA 7a, FSA and RD Programs
described below. Under these programs, the Authority purchases the guaranteed portion of a business
loan (the "participation interest"), and is thereby able to provide the borrower with the safety and
predictability of a fixed-rate throughout the term of the loan at an attractive interest rate. Additionally,
each of these secondary market programsis a source of profit and liquidity for originating lenders.

The SBA 7a Guaranty Purchase Program ("SBA 7a Program") is a secondary market program
whereby the Authority purchases the guaranteed portion of loans originated by local lenders and
guaranteed by the SBA. Typically, the Authority markets the SBA 7a Program to local lenders and
potential borrowers and purchases the participation interest (which is 100% guaranteed by the SBA).
Proceeds of these participation interests may be used to fund real estate, equipment, machinery and
working capital.
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The Farm Service Agency Guaranty Purchase Program ("FSA Program") is a secondary market
program whereby the Authority purchases the guaranteed portion of loans originated by local lenders and
guaranteed 100% by the United States Farm Service Agency. The borrowers are involved in the ranching
and agricultural industry throughout Colorado. Proceeds of these loans may be used to finance real estate,
equipment, and machinery used in farming and ranching operations.

The Rural Development Guaranty Purchase Program ("RD Program") creates a secondary
market for the purchase of the United States Rural Business Service ("RBS") guaranteed portion of
qualified loans with funds provided by the Authority. Participating lenders originate loans according to
their own credit criteria and RBS requirements. The RD Program provides fixed-rate financing on the
guaranteed portion of RBS loans made to borrowers located in a rura community serviced by RBS
guaranteed lenders.

Sngle Family Mortgage Programs

Under its Single Family Mortgage Programs, the Authority may make mortgage loans for single-
family residential dwellings directly to individual borrowers or may purchase such mortgage loans from
qualified originating Mortgage Lenders. The Authority presently acquires mortgage loans under its
Qualified Sngle Family Mortgage Program and its Non-Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program.
Under its Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program, the Authority may make mortgage loans to Eligible
Borrowers meeting certain income limit requirements, for Eligible Property not exceeding certain
Purchase Price limits, and subject to certain other restrictions imposed, in some cases, by the Tax Code.
The Authority permits Eligible Borrowers under its Non-Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program to
meet certain income limits which are somewhat higher than the limits permitted for the Qualified Single
Family Mortgage Program. Thereisaso no limit on prior home ownership or limit on the purchase price
of aresidence which may be acquired with the proceeds of aloan under the Non-Qualified Single Family
Mortgage Program, athough the Authority does not exceed the Fannie Mae conforming loan limits.
Proceeds of a mortgage loan under the Non-Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program may also be used
under the Authority's refinancing program to refinance existing Mortgage Loans. In many other respects,
the requirements for the Non-Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program are the same as the
requirements for the Authority's Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program. The Authority is in the
process of revising all of its procedures in order to accommodate a broader range of programs involving
the purchase and sale of single family mortgage loans. For certain information regarding the outstanding
mortgage loans acquired under the Single Family Mortgage Programs, see footnote (3) to the audited
2011 financial statements of the Authority included in this Official Statement as Appendix A.

Obligations of the Authority

The following is a summary of certain obligations incurred by the Authority to provide funds for
and otherwise operate the Authority and the programs described in "Programsto Date" under this caption.
This summary has been included solely for purposes of providing information to assist a potential
investor in evaluating the Authority's financial status. See also footnote (6) to the audited 2011 financial
statements of the Authority included in this Official Statement as Appendix A.

Commercial Loan Programs

The Authority has financed rental loans with proceeds of its Multi-Family Housing Insured
Mortgage Revenue Bonds (outstanding as of April 1, 2012 in an aggregate principal amount of
$76,215,000) and, since 2000, has financed rental and business loans and certain guaranteed participation
interests with proceeds of its Multi-Family/Project Bonds (referred to as "Bonds' in this Official
Statement) under the Master Indenture, which were outstanding as of April 1, 2012 in an aggregate
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principal amount of $782,520,000. This outstanding amount does not include the 2012 Series A Bonds
issued in July 2012 in the principal amount of $10,500,000 and the 2012 Series B Bonds described in this
Official Statement. See Appendix B for further detail about the Bonds. Certain of the Multi-
Family/Project Bonds are secured by the full faith and credit of the Authority, as described in "General
Obligations — Multi-Family/Project Bonds" under this caption.

Bonds secured by a pledge of loan revenues as well as bonds secured by loan revenues and the
general obligation of the Authority have also been privately placed to institutional purchasers by the
Authority in order to finance rental loans. See "General Obligations — Privately Placed Bonds' under this
caption. Projects in the RAP Program have been acquired using a combination of revenue bonds, the
Authority's general fund monies, proceeds of genera obligation bonds and non-recourse seller carryback
financing. See footnote (6) of the audited 2011 financial statements of the Authority included in
Appendix A for more information regarding these outstanding bonds and notes. The Authority has aso
acted as a conduit issuer of bonds supported by letters of credit or other credit facilities. These conduit
bonds are payable only with amounts received from the conduit borrower, and are therefore not reported
as obligations of the Authority on its financial statements. See footnote (7) of the audited 2011 financial
statements of the Authority, included as Appendix A to this Official Statement.

Business loans and participation interests have also been financed by the Authority with the
proceeds of the general obligation bonds described in "General Obligations — Genera Obligation Bonds"
and privately placed bonds, secured by loan and participation revenues as well as the full faith and credit
of the Authority. See "General Obligations — Privately Placed Bonds' under this caption. In connection
with its Special Projects financing program, the Authority has acted as a conduit issuer in the issuance of
its industrial development revenue bonds to finance certain manufacturing facilities and solid waste
disposal facility projects for corporations. These bonds are payable only with amounts received from the
conduit borrower and are therefore not reported as obligations of the Authority on itsfinancial statements.

Sngle Family Mortgage Programs

In connection with its Single Family Mortgage Programs, the Authority has issued its Single
Family Mortgage Bonds under a master indenture, payable from the revenues of mortgage loans held
under the master indenture, outstanding as of April 1, 2012 in the aggregate principal amount of
$1,594,340,000. In addition, prior to 2000, the Authority issued numerous series of its Single Family
Program Bonds as senior and subordinate bonds under separate indentures of trust, payable from the
revenues of pledged mortgage loans pledged under such respective indentures, which bonds were
outstanding as of April 1, 2012 in the aggregate principal amount of $37,319,102. Among these
outstanding bonds are Class 111 Single Family Mortgage Bonds outstanding under the master indenture
and subordinate bonds issued by the Authority as part of the outstanding Single Family Program Bonds
under separate indentures which are general obligations of the Authority, as described in "Genera
Obligations — Single Family Bonds — Class |11 Bonds and Subordinate Bonds" under this caption.

For more detailed information concerning the outstanding bonds of the Authority issued in
connection with its Single Family Mortgage Programs, see www.chfainfo.com and footnote (6) of the
audited 2011 financial statements of the Authority attached in Appendix A. The Authority has also
issued genera obligation bonds through private placement in order to finance single family mortgage
loans. See"Genera Obligations — Privately Placed Bonds" under this caption.

The Authority previously issued its 2009AA Program Bonds, under a Master Indenture dated as
of December 1, 2009 (the "NIBP Master Indenture"), payable from amounts on deposit in an escrow
fund until converted and thereafter payable from the revenues of mortgage loans and mortgage-backed
securities held thereunder. In May, 2011, the Authority converted $58,800,000 aggregate principal
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amount of its 2009AA Program Bonds and issued its Single Family Program Class | Bonds, Series
2011AA (Mortgage-Backed Securities Program) in the aggregate principal amount of $39,200,000 under
the NIBP Master Indenture, the proceeds of which were used to finance Mortgage Loans through the
purchase of mortgage-backed securities guaranteed by Ginnie Mae ("Ginnie Mae Certificates'). The
bonds secured by Ginnie Mae Certificates under the NIBP Master Indenture were outstanding as of April
1, 2012 in the aggregate principal amount of $96,415,000. In March 2012, $106,325,000 aggregate
principal amount of 2009AA Program Bonds under the NIBP Master Indenture which remained
unconverted as of December 31, 2011 were redeemed with escrowed amounts. Bonds secured by
escrowed amounts in the aggregate principal amount of $110,085,000 remained outstanding under the
NIBP Master Indenture as of April 1, 2012.

The Authority's financing activities in connection with the Single Family Mortgage Programs
also include the sale of certain single family mortgage loans to Fannie Mae and the issuance and sale of
Ginnie Mae Certificates in order to finance first mortgage loans as part of the Non-Qualified Single
Family Mortgage Programs.

For more detailed information concerning the outstanding bonds of the Authority issued in
connection with its Single Family Mortgage Programs, see footnote (6) of the audited 2011 financial
statements of the Authority, included as Appendix A to this Official Statement. The Authority has aso
issued genera obligation bonds through private placement in order to finance single family mortgage
loans. See "Genera Obligations — Privately Placed Bonds" under this caption.

Except for bonds specifically identified in Appendix B as Bonds under the Master Indenture, the
revenue bonds described above and at the Authority's website are secured separately from and are
not on parity with the Bonds and are issued and secured under resolutions or indentures of the
Authority other than the Master Indenture.

General Obligations

Many of the bonds and notes issued by the Authority to finance its programs are secured by a
pledge of specific revenues, with an additiona pledge of its full faith and credit, as described under this
caption. Other obligations of the Authority entered in connection with its programs or its operations are
not secured by specific revenues or assets other than the Authority's full faith and credit. The bonds,
notes and other obligations which are general obligations of the Authority are described below.

Multi-Family/Project Bonds. The Authority has issued Class | Bonds (outstanding as of April 1,
2012 in an aggregate principal amount of $261,765,000) in order to finance business loans which Class |
Bonds are payable not only from a senior lien on loan revenues but aso as genera obligations of the
Authority. The Authority has also issued Class Il Bonds (outstanding as of April 1, 2012 in the aggregate
principal amount of $21,820,000) and Class |1l Bonds (outstanding as of April 1, 2012 in an aggregate
principal amount of $1,665,000) in order to finance certain rental and business loans. These Class Il
Bonds and Class 111 Bonds are payable from loan revenues on a subordinate lien basis to the Class |
Bonds and also as general obligations of the Authority. See Appendix B for more information about
these Bonds.

Single Family Bonds — Class |11 Bonds and Subordinate Bonds. The Authority has issued Class
I11 Single Family Mortgage Bonds, the proceeds of which have been used to finance mortgage loans for
the Single Family Mortgage Programs. These Class |1l Bonds, outstanding in the aggregate principal
amount of $53,480,000 as of April 1, 2012, are payable from mortgage loan revenues under the Master
Indenture and are also general obligations of the Authority. The Subordinate Bonds for the various series
of the Authority's Single-Family Program Senior and Subordinate Bonds are payable from mortgage loan
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revenues on a subordinate lien basis and are also genera obligations of the Authority. The aggregate
principal amount of such Subordinate Bonds as of April 1, 2012 was $210,000.

Privately Placed Bonds. The Authority has issued general obligation bonds through private
placement in order to finance rental loans. As of April 1, 2012, such privately placed bonds were
outstanding in an aggregate principal amount of $21,377,000. The Authority has aso funded
participation interests and business loans using proceeds of its privately placed bonds, outstanding as of
April 1, 2012 in the aggregate principal amount of $17,362,255. In addition, the Authority has issued
general obligation bonds through private placement in order to finance single family mortgage loans. As
of April 1, 2012, such privately placed bonds were outstanding in an aggregate principal amount of
$24,483,001.

L oans Backed by Authority General Obligation. The Authority has acquired or originated certain
uninsured rental and business loans using proceeds of, and pledged to the repayment of, the Bonds,
outstanding as of April 1, 2012 in the aggregate principal amount of $313,398,742. See Appendix G-2.
The Authority has pledged its full faith and credit to the payment of a substantial portion of such loans to
the extent necessary to prevent a default on the Bonds. The Authority has also assumed as a general
obligation 50% risk of loss in the mortgage loans acquired by the Authority and insured by the FHA
under Section 542(c) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992, as amended. Asof April
1, 2012, such 542(c) mortgage loans were outstanding in the amount of $230,234,926 ($32,743,152 held
under the General Resolution and securing the Multifamily Housing Insured Mortgage Revenue Bonds
and $197,491,774 held under the Master Indenture and securing the Bonds). The 2012B Loan will aso
be a Section 542(c) mortgage loan. In the case of a 8542(c) claim, the Authority is responsible, as a
general obligation, to reimburse FHA for 50% of any loss incurred by the FHA as aresult of and after the
final settlement of such claim. The Trust Estate securing the Bonds is not pledged or obligated to the
payment of such reimbursement to FHA. See "Programs to Date — Commercial Loan Programs — Rental
Finance Programs' under this caption. To date, the Authority has incurred risk-sharing losses of
approximately $11.8 million following the defaults on insured mortgage loans for certain projects, the
foreclosure and sale of those projects and the settlement of the respective fina insurance claims with
FHA. In addition, the mortgage loans for the Platte Valley Village Il project in the approximate
aggregate principa amount of $1.781 million, for the Fox Run Apartments project in the approximate
aggregate principa amount of $3.455 million and for the Gold Camp Apartments project in the
approximate aggregate principal amount of $1.195 million have also defaulted. The Authority has filed
insurance claims and received insurance proceeds from HUD with respect to these loans. It islikely that
the Authority will incur a risk-sharing liability with respect to these loans, for which the Authority
believesit is adequately reserved.

Derivative Products; Interest Rate Contracts. The Authority has pledged its full faith and credit to
secure its obligation to make termination payments under the Derivative Products relating to the Bonds
under the Single Family Master Indenture and under the interest rate contracts relating to the Single
Family Mortgage Bonds under the related master indenture. See Appendix B — "OUTSTANDING
MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS — Outstanding Derivative Products." See aso "Authority
Policy Regarding Swaps" under this caption and footnote (8) to the audited 2011 financial statements of
the Authority included in this Official Statement as Appendix A.

Other Borrowings. The Authority has entered into agreements with the Federal Home Loan Bank
of Topeka and a commercial bank for borrowings from time to time. Such borrowings are also general
obligations of the Authority and have generally been used to date to make or purchase loans pending the
permanent financing of such loans. As of April 1, 2012, borrowings in the aggregate principa amount of
$47,050,000 were outstanding under those agreements. See footnote (5) to the audited 2011 financial
statements of the Authority included in this Official Statement as Appendix A. The Authority has also
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borrowed amounts evidenced by Rural Business Cooperative Service Notes (outstanding as of April 1,
2012 in the aggregate principal amount of $1,800,370), which have been used to finance project or
working capital loans or participations therein for small businesses in rura areas. The Authority has
pledged itsfull faith and credit to the payment of such notes.

General Obligation Ratings. Moody's has assigned an "A2" rating and S&P has assigned an "A"
rating, both with stable outlook, to the Authority's ability to repay its general obligation liabilities. The
ratings have been assigned based on the Authority's management, financial performance and overall
program performance. There is no assurance that any such rating will continue for any given period of
time or that any such rating will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by Moody's or S&P,
respectively, if, in the judgment of the issuing rating agency, circumstances so warrant.

Summary of Certain Authority Obligations

The following is a table which lists certain obligations of the Authority and sets forth the
respective outstanding amount for such obligations as of April 1, 2012. Further detail regarding these
items s provided under the other subcaptions of "Obligations of the Authority."

Summary of Certain Authority Obligationsas of April 1, 2012
Outstanding Amount

Certain Authority Obligations (April 1, 2012)
Multi-Family Housing Insured Mortgage Revenue Bonds (General Resolution, $76,215,000
Multi-Family/Project Bonds (Master Indenture) @ 782,520,000
Single Family Mortgage Bonds (2001 Master Indenture) 1,594,340,000
Single Family Program Senior/Subordinate Bonds (Separate Indentures) 37,319,102

Single Family Bonds (NIBP Master Indenture):

MBS-secured 95,605,000
Escrow-secured 110,085,000

Privately Placed Bonds:

Rental Finance 21,377,000
Business Finance 17,362,255
Single Family 24,483,001

@ These are the Bonds issued and outstanding under the Master Indenture. See Appendix B for more information
about the Bonds. This outstanding amount does not include the 2012 Series A Bonds issued in July 2012 in the
principal amount of $10,500,000 or the 2012 Series B Bonds described in this Official Statement, which constitute
Bonds under the Master Indenture.
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The following table identifies the specific components of the Authority Obligations listed on the
preceding table which are general obligations of the Authority as well as other general obligations of the
Authority as of April 1, 2012. Further detail regarding these items is provided under the other
subcaptions of "Obligations of the Authority."

General Obligations of the Authority as of April 1, 2012

Outstanding Amount
General Obligations (April 1, 2012)

Multi-Family/Project Bonds:

Class| $261,765,000

Classl| 21,820,000

Classll| 1,665,000
Single Family Mortgage Bonds, Class 111 53,480,000
Single-Family Program Subordinate Bonds 210,000

Privately Placed Bonds:

Rental Finance 21,377,000
Business Finance 17,362,255
Single Family 24,483,001

Other Borrowings:

Lines of Credit 47,050,000
Rural Business Cooperative Service Notes 1,800,370

SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS

Pledge of Trust Estate

All Obligations (which may be Bonds or Derivative Products) outstanding under the Master
Indenture are secured by and payable from revenues, assets and moneys pledged for the payment thereof
under the Master Indenture (the "Trust Estate"). The pledge and lien of the Master Indenture on the
Trust Estate is created and established in the following order of priority: first, to secure the payment of
the principa of and interest on the Class | Obligations; second, to secure the payment of the principal of
and interest on the Class Il Obligations; third, to secure the payment of the principal and interest on the
Class |l Obligations; and fourth, to secure the payment of principal of and interest on the Class IV
Obligations. Obligations may also be designated as General Obligations of the Authority. For a
description of the Obligations presently outstanding under the Master Indenture, see Appendix B —
"OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS." Notes and bonds heretofore or hereafter
issued to provide funds for programs of the Authority (other than the Obligations under the Master
Indenture) are and will be authorized and secured by resolutions and indentures of the Authority other
than the Master Indenture, are not and will not be secured by the pledge of the Master Indenture and do
not and will not rank on a parity with the Bonds. See"Part II — COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY — Programsto Date."
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Under the Master Indenture, the Trust Estate pledged to secure the Obligations includes:
(i) the proceeds of Bonds issued under the Master Indenture;

(i) the Revenues (as described in "Revenues' under this caption) and al moneys and
securities in the Funds and Accounts from time to time held by the Trustee under the terms of the
Master Indenture (except moneys and securities in the Rebate Fund, the Excess Earnings Fund
and a Bond Purchase Fund) and investments, if any, thereof (other than the Rebate Requirement
which is to be deposited in the Rebate Fund and any Excess Earnings which are to be deposited
in the Excess Earnings Fund);

(iii)  the rights and interests of the Authority in the Loans and the Financing
Documents (except for certain rights and interest expressly retained by the Authority therein)
described in "The Loans and Authority Projects' under this caption;

(iv)  the proceeds of mortgage insurance, guaranty benefits and other security related
to Loans received by the Authority; and

(v) al right, title and interest of the Authority in any Credit Enhancement Facility,
Liquidity Facility, Derivative Product and Reciprocal Payments.

In no event shall the 2012 Series B Bonds constitute an obligation or liability of the State or
any political subdivision thereof (except the Authority). The Authority has no taxing power nor
doesit have the power to pledge the general credit or the taxing power of the State or any political
subdivision thereof (other than the general credit of the Authority, which general credit is not
pledged for the payment of the Bonds except in the case of Bonds specifically designated as general
obligations of the Authority).

Revenues

Under the Master Indenture, "Revenues' means (@) all Loan Repayments, Prepayments and,
except insofar as such payments may constitute Servicing Fees, any penaty payments on account of
overdue Loan Repayments, (b) payments to be made by the Authority for deposit to the Revenue Fund
with respect to Authority Projects in accordance with the most recently filed Cash Flow Statement,
(c) Investment Revenues, and (d) al other payments and receipts received by the Authority with respect
to Loans. "Revenues' does not include (i) Servicing Fees, unless such fees are specifically pledged to the
Trustee, or (ii) any commitment, reservation, extension, or application fees charged by the Authority in
connection with a Loan, or (iii) accrued interest received in connection with the purchase of any
Investment Securities, or (iv) amounts collected with respect to Loans representing housing assistance
payments under any applicable agreement with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment.

Pursuant to the Master Indenture, all Revenues related to each Series of Bonds, in addition to
other amounts, are to be deposited into the subaccount of the Revenue Fund related to such Series of
Bonds. On the last business day prior to each Bond Payment Date, the Trustee is required to make certain
transfers of amounts from each Series subaccount of the Revenue Fund, to the extent moneys are
available, to various Funds and Accounts in a certain priority, as provided in the Master Indenture. See
Appendix C — "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Allocation of
Moneys in the Revenue Fund." Among these transfers, the Trustee is to deposit into: (i) the related
Series Subaccount of the related Class Special Redemption Account, the Loan Recycling Account (at the
election of the Authority), or any combination of the two, the amount needed, if any, to ensure that the
Class Asset Requirement for the related Series of Bonds will be met on such Bond Payment Date; and
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(i) each Series subaccount of the Related Class Special Redemption Account not related to such Series of
Bonds, on a proportionate basis with al such unrelated subaccounts, the amount of any deficiency
resulting from the lack of moneys sufficient to make the deposit described in (i).

The Class Asset Requirements applicable to each Series of Bonds are set forth in each Related
Series Indenture. See Appendix D —"CLASS ASSET REQUIREMENTS."

The Loans and Authority Projects
Master Indenture Requirements

The Trust Estate pledged under the Master Indenture to secure Obligations issued thereunder
includes the rights and interests of the Authority in the Loans and the Financing Documents (except for
certain rights and interests expressly retained by the Authority therein), and in the Authority Projects.
Under the Master Indenture, "Loan" means a loan of money, including advances, in the form of a
construction loan, a permanent loan or a combined construction and permanent loan made by the
Authority to a Borrower with the proceeds of Bonds or obligations refunded by Bonds or with
Prepayments for the financing of a portion of the costs of a Housing Facility or Project, which Loan is
evidenced by a Note pursuant to a Loan Agreement. "Housing Facility" means a facility designed and
financed for the primary purpose of providing dwelling accommodations in accordance with the Act.
"Project" means a work or improvement located in the State designed to provide facilities for
manufacturing, warehousing, commercial, recreational, hotel, office, research and development or other
business purpose (not including a Housing Facility). "Financing Documents” include, with respect to
any Loan, the Loan Agreement, the Note, the Mortgage and any insurance guaranties and other security
for the repayment of the Loan. The Authority is permitted by the Master Indenture to apply the proceeds
of Obligations issued under the Master Indenture to make or purchase (as Loans) mortgage |oans which
are insured or guaranteed by an agency or instrumentality of the United States under an insurance
program such as the programs described in Appendix H — "FEDERAL INSURANCE PROGRAMS."
The Authority is aso permitted by the Master Indenture to apply the proceeds of Obligations issued under
the Master Indenture to make or purchase (as Loans) uninsured mortgage loans made for housing
facilities which are secured only by a mortgage on the related housing facilities or made for certain
commercia Projects (as defined above). The Authority is also permitted by the Master Indenture to apply
proceeds to Bonds for the financing of a portion of the costs of an Authority Project. An "Authority
Project" means a housing facility or other asset intended to be owned and operated by the Authority, or
the financing and refinancing of designated expenditures and/or obligations of the Authority, or any
combination thereof.

Outstanding Loans, Authority Projects and Fund Balances

For information concerning the Outstanding Loans, Authority Projects and Fund baances
securing the Obligations issued now and hereafter under the Master Indenture, see Appendix G-2.

Debt Service Reserve Fund

Each Series Indenture establishes a subaccount of the Debt Service Reserve Fund for the related
Series of Bonds. The Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for each Series of Bonds is established by
the Related Series Indenture. See generally "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — Debt
Service Reserve Fund." The Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for any Series of Bondsis based on
the maximum principal and interest due for a particular period on Loans related to a Series of Bonds and
does not directly relate to the aggregate principa amount of such Bonds outstanding.
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Amounts in the Debt Service Reserve Fund are to be transferred to the Debt Service Fund and
applied by the Trustee to the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds issued under the Master
Indenture, in order of Class, in the event that amounts on deposit in the Debt Service Fund for the Related
Class are insufficient to make such payments on any Bond Payment Date. When making such payments,
the Trustee is to transfer amounts first from the Series subaccount of the Debt Service Reserve Fund
related to the Bonds for which the payment will be made and, second, from any unrelated Series
subaccounts.

For further information with respect to the Debt Service Reserve Fund, see Appendix C —
"SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE — Debt Service Reserve Fund."

Liquidity Facilities

Pursuant to the respective Series Indenture, the Authority has entered into, and expects in the
future to enter into, Liquidity Facilities in connection with Adjustable Rate Bonds issued under the
Master Indenture. See Appendix B — "OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS —
Outstanding Liquidity Facilities' for a description of the outstanding Liquidity Facilities under the Master
Indenture. There will be no Liquidity Facility entered into in connection with the 2012 Series B
Bonds. The Authority may elect to replace any Liquidity Facility with an Alternate Liquidity Facility.
The Authority shall promptly notify the Trustee, the Remarketing Agent with respect to the applicable
series of the Adjustable Rate Bonds and the Paying Agent of the Authority's intention to deliver an
Alternate Liquidity Facility at least 45 days prior to such delivery. Upon receipt of such notice, if the
Alternate Liquidity Facility is to be provided by an entity other than the provider of the then current
Liquidity Facility, the Trustee will promptly mail a notice of the anticipated delivery of an Alternate
Liquidity Facility, including the name of the provider of such Alternate Liquidity Facility, by first-class
mail (or transmitted in such other manner as may be customary for the industry as directed in writing by
the Authority) to the related Remarketing Agent, and to each Owner of the Adjustable Rate Bonds at such
Owner's registered address, at |east 30 days prior to delivery of the Alternate Liquidity Facility.

Any Alternate Liquidity Facility must be an irrevocable letter of credit and related reimbursement
agreement, line of credit, standby bond purchase agreement or similar agreement, providing for direct
payments to or upon the order of the Paying Agent of amounts up to the principal of the Adjustable Rate
Bonds when due upon purchase pursuant to a tender and the interest portion of the purchase price of the
Adjustable Rate Bonds consisting of accrued interest for the number of days required by each Rating
Agency then rating the Adjustable Rate Bonds in order to ensure that the rating of the Adjustable Rate
Bonds will not be adversely affected, as evidenced in writing from each such Rating Agency to the
Trustee, at the Maximum Rate as defined in each Series Indenture.

An Alternate Liquidity Facility (along with the requisite favorable opinions of counsel) must be
delivered to the Trustee at least five business days prior to the time notice of mandatory tender must be
sent to Owners of the Adjustable Rate Bonds.

Derivative Products

In connection with the issuance of certain Adjustable Rate Bonds, the Authority has entered, and
expects in the future to enter, into interest rate swap agreements (the "Derivative Products') with a
counterparty with respect to such Adjustable Rate Bonds. See "Part || — COLORADO HOUSING AND
FINANCE AUTHORITY — Obligations of the Authority — General Obligations — Derivative Products;
Interest Rate Contracts,” "Part || — CERTAIN BONDOWNERS' RISKS — Risks Related to Derivative
Products’ and Appendix B — "OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS -
Outstanding Derivative Products.” There will be no Derivative Product entered into in connection
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with the 2012 Series B Bonds. Any payments or receipts received by the Authority under the Derivative
Products will be pledged as Revenues, as described in Appendix C — "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN
PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE — Derivative Products." The Authority's obligation to make
regular interest payments to the Counterparty under each of the Derivative Products has constituted, and
is expected in the future to constitute, a Class | Obligation under the Master Indenture, secured on parity
with the lien on the Trust Estate of the other Class | Obligations, other than as indicated in Appendix B.
The Authority's obligation to make termination payments under each of the Derivative Products in the
event of early termination, and in the future is expected to be, a genera obligation of the Authority and
not an Obligation under the Master Indenture. See "Part 1| — CERTAIN BONDOWNERS' RISKS —
Risks Related to Derivative Products' and "Partll — COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY - Obligations of the Authority — General Obligations."

I ssuance of Additional Bonds

The Master Indenture permits the Authority to issue additional Bonds thereunder from time to
time, without limitation as to amount, secured on an equal lien with the outstanding Bonds of the
respective class, upon delivery of a Cash Flow Statement and satisfaction of certain other conditions. The
Authority may not issue additional Bonds if such issuance would result in a lowering, suspension or
withdrawal of the ratings then applicable to any Bonds issued under the Master Indenture. See
Appendix C — "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE - Issuance of
Additional Bonds' and "— Issuance of Refunding Bonds." The Authority expects to issue additional
Bonds in the future under the Master Indenture. See "Pledge of Trust Estate” under this caption. For a
description of the Bonds presently outstanding under the Master Indenture, see Appendix B —
"OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS — Outstanding Bonds."

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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CERTAIN BONDOWNERS RISKS

Limited Security

The Bonds are specia limited obligations of the Authority payable by Class priority and solely
from the Trust Estate (except in the case of Bonds which have been specifically designated as general
obligations of the Authority). See "Part Il — SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS — Pledge of Trust
Estate” There is no assurance that the Loans in or expected to be in the Trust Estate will perform in
accordance with the assumptions made and that Revenues will be sufficient to pay debt service on the
Bonds when due. See AppendixC — "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE
INDENTURE — Revenue Fund." Additional Obligations may be issued by the Authority under the
Master Indenture on a parity with each Class of Bonds outstanding, upon satisfaction of certain conditions
set forth in the Master Indenture.

Origination of New L oans

There are numerous reasons why the entire amount deposited to the subaccount of the Acquisition
Account of the Program Fund for a particular Series of Bonds might not be used to originate new Loans
as expected and within the required timeframes. Proceeds of a Series of Bonds and exchanged amounts
relating thereto in the related subaccount of the Acquisition Account which have not been used to make
new Loans or finance new Authority Projects must be used to redeem Bonds of such Series at par as set
forthin Part I.

Considerations Regar ding Redemption
Generally

A significant portion of the outstanding Loans are now subject to voluntary prepayment by the
respective Borrowers at any time and, additionally, numerous loans will become subject to voluntary
prepayment by the Borrowers prior to the optional redemption date, although voluntary prepayment of the
2012B Loan will not be permitted until ten (10) years following the Closing, as described in "Part | —
CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B Loan — Prepayment Lock-Out." Voluntary
prepayments may result from a refinancing provided by any source, including the Authority. Involuntary
prepayments may also be made on the Loans as aresult of damage or destruction of the housing facilities,
or acceleration or sale of aLoan in the event of a Borrower default. Any Loan or Authority Project isaso
subject without restriction to voluntary sale, assignment or other disposition.

PURSUANT TO THE SPECIAL REDEMPTION PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE,
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE RELATED SERIES INDENTURE, THE BONDS
MAY BE REDEEMED PRIOR TO THEIR STATED MATURITY FROM ANY MONEYS AND/OR
INVESTMENT SECURITIES ON DEPOSIT IN THE RESPECTIVE ACCOUNTS OF THE
REDEMPTION FUND, INCLUDING UNEXPENDED BOND PROCEEDS, EXCESS REVENUES
FROM REGULAR LOAN PAYMENTS, VOLUNTARY OR INVOLUNTARY PREPAYMENTS AND
AMOUNTS DEPOSITED AS A RESULT OF ANY OTHER EVENT AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.
ONLY THE PREPAYMENTS DESCRIBED IN "PART | - TERMS OF THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS
— PRIOR REDEMPTION" MAY BE USED TO REDEEM THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS UNDER THE
SPECIAL REDEMPTION PROVISIONS OF THE 2012 SERIES B INDENTURE. THE TIME OR
RATE OF SUCH PREPAYMENTS OR DEPOSITS CANNOT BE PREDICTED. However, it is
assumed that a substantial portion of each Series of Bonds subject to such special redemption under
the Indenture will be redeemed prior to their respective stated maturities at a redemption price
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equal to the principal amount of such Series of Bonds to be redeemed, without premium (except in
limited circumstances). The 2012 Series B Bonds ar e subject to redemption as described in " Part |
—TERMSOF THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS - Prior Redemption" of this Official Statement.

Loan Insurance Redemption Considerations

Disbursement of the 2012B Loan proceeds from the Restricted Loan Subaccount during the
Construction Phase and Conversion of the 2012B Loan to a permanent 2012B Loan each require
endorsement by the FHA for Risk-Share Insurance. The Authority must, in accordance with HUD
regulations, submit a closing docket with required documentation, including certain representations and
certificates, to the FHA for approval. The FHA will provide such endorsement only after review of the
closing docket and other materials and its determination that all required documentation has been
submitted. If for some reason such endorsement during the Construction Phase is not provided, amounts
in the Restricted Loan Subaccount and the Revenue Fund will be used to redeem the 2012 Series B Bonds
as described in "Part | — TERMS OF THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS — Prior Redemption — Special
Redemption — Unexpended Proceeds." If the Project is not completed or the closing docket does not
otherwise comply with the FHA's requirements for endorsement, the 2012B L oan will not be endorsed by
HUD as a permanent loan for Risk-Share Insurance and Conversion will not occur. If a Conversion does
not occur by a date which is 24 months following the Closing, or if the 2012B Borrower does not make
deposits to the Revenue Fund to pay interest on the 2012B Loan at the times and in the amounts required
by the Loan Agreement as described in "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B
Loan — The Loan Agreement,” the Authority may submit an insurance claim based on the insured
disbursements under the 2012B Loan and the 2012 Series B Bonds will become subject to redemption
using such insurance proceeds and any amounts remaining in the Restricted Loan Subaccount and the
Revenue Fund as described in "Part | - TERMS OF THE 2012 SERIES B BONDS — Prior Redemption.”
See also Appendix G-1 — "CERTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING THE 2012B LOAN AND THE
PROJECT."

Tax Exempt Status of Tax-Exempt Bonds

The opinion to be delivered by Bond Counsel concurrently with delivery of any tax-exempt
Bonds as described in "Part | — TAX MATTERS' will assume compliance by the Authority and the
2012B Borrower with certain requirements of the Tax Code that must be met subsequent to the issuance
of such Bonds. The Authority and the 2012B Borrower will certify, represent and covenant to comply
with such requirements. Failure to comply with such regquirements could cause the interest on the tax-
exempt Bonds to be included in gross income, or could otherwise adversely affect such opinions,
retroactive to the date of issuance of such Bonds. Furthermore, the opinion of Bond Counsel is rendered
as of the date of delivery of the particular Series of Bonds and speaks only to laws in effect as of such
date. Amendments to federal and state tax laws are proposed from time to time and could be enacted in
the future. There can be no assurance that any such future amendments will not adversely affect the value
of such Series of Bonds, the exclusion of interest on the tax-exempt Bonds from gross income, alternative
minimum taxable income, state taxable income, or any combination from the date of issuance of the
particular Series of Bonds or any other date, or that such changes will not result in other adverse federal
or state tax conseguences.

Conditionsto Payment of FHA Insurance
The failure to maintain adequate casualty insurance on any Housing Facility insured under an
FHA program may result in the loss of FHA mortgage insurance benefits in the event of damage to or

destruction of such Project. FHA mortgage insurance benefits may also be impaired as a result of the
failure to pay required mortgage insurance premiums to the FHA and failure of the mortgagee to provide
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the FHA on a timely basis with required notice. As described in Appendix H — "FEDERAL
INSURANCE PROGRAMS," the mortgagee is responsible for servicing the Loans and the maintenance
of the FHA mortgage insurance in connection with insured Loans under the Multi-Family Housing
Facility Loan Program. See "Part II — COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY —
Programs to Date."

Risks Related to Derivative Products

Each of the Derivative Products exposes the Authority to certain risks including, but not limited
to, the risk that payments received by the Authority from the applicable Counterparty could be
substantially less than the floating rate interest payments due on the related Series of Bonds. Pursuant to
each of the Derivative Products, the Authority will pay interest to the Counterparty at a fixed rate and will
receive interest from the Counterparty at a variable rate which will be based on a LIBOR or SIFMA
Index. To the extent Counterparty payments are based on a LIBOR or SIFMA Index, the amount of
actual interest payments due on the respective Adjustable Rate Bonds may differ from the amount of such
interest payments to be made by the Counterparty and the Trust Estate may not be sufficient to pay
interest as due.

The payment obligations of the Authority under the Derivative Products do not remove the
obligations of the Authority to pay interest on the related Series of Bonds from the Trust Estate. A
negative change to the financia position of any of the Counterparties (including bankruptcy or
insolvency) at any time may negatively impact payments to the Authority pursuant to the applicable
Interest Rate Contract to an extent that cannot be determined. In addition, each Interest Rate Contract is
subject to termination upon the occurrence of certain events, and no assurance can be given that the
Derivative Products, or any of them, will continue to be in effect. None of the Derivative Products
provide a source of credit or security for the Bonds. The Owners of the Bonds do not have any rights
under any Interest Rate Contract or against any Counterparty. See "Part |l — SECURITY FOR THE
OBLIGATIONS — Derivative Products' and Appendix B —"OUTSTANDING MASTER INDENTURE
OBLIGATIONS — Outstanding Derivative Products." See also footnote (8) to the audited 2011 financial
statements of the Authority for a description of certain further risks associated with the Derivative
Products.

Risks Related to Liquidity Providersand Liquidity Facilities
Creditworthiness of the Liquidity Providers

The short-term credit ratings of the Adjustable Rate Bonds under the Master Indenture are based
on the issuance of the respective Liquidity Facilities relating to such Adjustable Rate Bonds. Such ratings
are based solely on the genera credit of the respective Liquidity Provider. Any downgrade in the ratings
of the related Liquidity Provider may impact the interest rate of the related Adjustable Rate Bonds.

Each Liquidity Facility provides the Trustee with the liquidity support necessary to purchase the
applicable Adjustable Rate Bonds deemed tendered for purchase as described in the related Series
Indenture. If remarketing proceeds are not sufficient to provide funds sufficient to pay the purchase price
of tendered Adjustable Rate Bonds, the Trustee is required to draw funds under the applicable Liquidity
Facility. The ability of the respective Liquidity Provider to honor such drawings may be adversely
affected by its financial condition at the time of such draws. No assurance is given as to the current or
future financial condition of any Liquidity Provider or the financial condition of any entity with which
any Liquidity Provider may merge or by which it may be acquired. For more information about the
Liquidity Providers and Outstanding Liquidity Facilities, see Appendix B —"OUTSTANDING MASTER
INDENTURE OBLIGATIONS — Outstanding Liquidity Facilities." If a Liquidity Provider becomes
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insolvent or otherwise becomes a debtor in bankruptcy, timely payment of the purchase price of related
Adjustable Rate Bonds subject to tender for purchase might depend entirely on the sufficiency of the
Trust Estate to pay such amounts.

Inability to Obtain Substitute Liquidity Facility

Each Liquidity Facility expires on a particular date which is much earlier than the maturity dates
of the related Adjustable Rate Bonds. See Appendix B. No assurances can be given that the Authority
will be able to extend any of the Liquidity Facilities or obtain a Substitute Liquidity Facility with respect
to any series of Adjustable Rate Bonds upon the terms required by the respective Series Indenture until
and including the final maturity dates of such Adjustable Rate Bonds or until the interest rate on such
Adjustable Rate Bonds is converted to a Fixed Rate. Failure to extend a Liquidity Facility or obtain a
Substitute Liquidity Facility will result in a mandatory purchase of the related Adjustable Rate Bonds
prior to maturity at a price of par. The mandatory purchase of such Adjustable Rate Bonds on such a
mandatory bond purchase date may not be waived. As aresult, related Adjustable Rate Bonds subject to
such mandatory purchase will become Bank Bonds under the Master Indenture. See "Interest Costs
Assaciated with Bank Bonds" under this caption.

Increased Costs Associated with Bank Bonds

Pursuant to the Liquidity Facilities, certain unpaid fees will bear interest at the "Default Rate”" and
Bank Bonds will bear interest at arate as set forth in the related Liquidity Facilities. Those interest rates
can be substantially higher than the variable rate that otherwise would apply to the caculation of interest
on the Adjustable Rate Bonds; any increase in those interest rates increases the amount of interest payable
by the Trust Estate under the Master Indenture and may affect its sufficiency to pay the Bonds. These
outstanding Bank Bonds bear interest at rates substantially higher than the variable rate that would
otherwise apply and, in connection with several Series, principal and interest on such Bank Bonds will be
payable under the accelerated amortization provisions of the related Liquidity Facility. Payments of
interest and regularly scheduled principal, as such principal may be redeemed prior to regularly scheduled
payment dates, on such Bank Bonds are on parity with the lien of the related Adjustable Rate Bonds
which have been purchased. Principal payments due on the Bank Bonds following any acceleration by
the Liquidity Facility Provider will be Class |1l Obligations and congtitute general obligations of the
Authority. See"Inability to Obtain Substitute Liquidity Facility" under this caption.

Expiration of HAP Contracts

A portion of the insured and uninsured rental loans pledged to secure Obligations under the
Master Indenture are secured in part by housing assistance payments ("HAP") contracts with terms
expiring prior to expiration of the related insured and uninsured rental loan. Generally, these HAP
contracts are renewals of previous HAP contracts, in some cases after "mark-to-market" mortgage
restructurings, pursuant to the Multifamily Assisted Housing Reform and Affordability Act of 1997, as
amended. The insured and uninsured rental loans typically require borrowers to renew the respective
HAP contract for the longer of the minimum period that the related project is subject to low-income
occupancy and rent restrictions under the CHFA Regulatory Agreement (15 or 20 years) or the period the
insured or uninsured rental loan is outstanding. There is no assurance that such renewals will be provided
by HUD, as they are subject, among other things, to the availability of Congressional appropriations. The
failure or inability to renew the HAP contracts could adversely affect the sufficiency of Revenues and
assets pledged under the Master Indenture for payment of the Bonds outstanding thereunder or increase
the level of prepayments. See "Considerations Regarding Redemption” under this caption. For more
information regarding the Section 8 Subsidy Program as it applies to the Loans securing the Bonds, see
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Appendix | hereto. For information about the Section 8 contracts relating to the Project, see
Appendix G-1 hereto.

Enforcement of Regulatory Agreements

The CHFA Regulatory Agreements alow for enforcement by declaration of default under the
Loans and an acceleration of the Loans at the discretion of the Authority. Such acceleration may, under
certain circumstances, require HUD consent. Among other things, it may not be possible to accelerate the
debt evidenced by the Loans for a covenant default relating to the Projects, including a tax-related
covenant default. See"Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS."

There is no provision in the Bonds or the Indenture for an acceleration of the indebtedness
evidenced by the Bonds or payment of additional interest in the event interest on the Bonds wer e declared
taxable, and the Authority will not be liable under the Bonds or the Indenture for any such payment on
the Bonds whatsoever. See"Part | —- CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — The 2012B Loan."

NO IMPAIRMENT OF CONTRACT BY THE STATE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29-4-731 of the Act, the Authority has included in the
Indenture the pledge and agreement of the State of Colorado that the State of Colorado will not limit or
alter the rights vested by the Act in the Authority to fulfill the terms of any agreements made with Bond
Owners, or in any way impair the rights and remedies of such Owners until the Bonds, together with the
interest thereon and all costs and expenses in connection with any action or proceedings by or on behalf
of such Owners, are fully met and discharged.

LEGALITY FOR INVESTMENT AND SECURITY FOR DEPOSITS

The Act provides that the Bonds are eligible for investment in the State by al public officers,
public bodies and political subdivisions of the State, banking associations, savings and |oan associations,
trust companies, investment companies and insurance companies, and all executors, administrators,
trustees and other fiduciaries of funds in their control or belonging to them; provided that, at the time of
purchase by a public entity, such Bonds are rated in one of the two highest rating categories by one or
more nationally recognized organizations which regularly rate such obligations. The Act makes the
Bonds securities which may properly and legally be deposited with and received by any municipal officer
or any agency or political subdivision of the State for any purpose for which the deposit of bonds, notes
or obligations of the State is authorized by law.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The financia statements of the Authority for the year ended December 31, 2011 (with
comparative financial information for 2010), included in this Official Statement as Appendix A, have
been audited by KPMG LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report appearing therein. Such
financial statements represent the most current audited financial information available for the Authority.
KPMG LLP has not performed any procedures related to this Official Statement.
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MISCELLANEOUS

This Officia Statement speaks only as of its date, and the information contained herein is subject
to change. All quotations from, and summaries and explanations of the statutes, regulations and
documents contained herein do not purport to be complete and reference is made to said laws, regulations
and documents for full and complete statements of their provisions. Copies, in reasonable quantity, of
such laws, regulations and documents, including the Indenture, may be obtained, during the offering
period, upon request to the Authority and upon payment to the Authority of a charge for copying, mailing
and handling, at 1981 Blake Street, Denver, Colorado 80202, Attention: Executive Director.

The distribution of this Official Statement has been duly authorized by the Authority. Any
statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or not expressly so stated, are
intended as such and not as representations of fact. This Official Statement is not to be construed as an
agreement or contract between the Authority and the purchasers or owners of any 2012 Series B Bonds.

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE
AUTHORITY

By:_/d CrisA. White
Executive Director
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EXECUTIVE LETTER




Message from Cris White,
Executive Director and CEO
March, 2012

Since the economic decline of 2008, Colorado’s community and business leaders have been focused on restoring
economic stability through job creation, collaboration, and innovation. These efforts have begun to show results.
By year end, Colorado’s unemployment was 7.9 percent, down one percent from the previous year. And while the
median single family home sales price decreased by 2 percent; the number of units sold increased by 2 percent.
CHFA has worked to assist these efforts by furthering our mission of affordable housing and economic
development finance.

In 2011, CHFA's Home Finance Division delivered over $394 million in loan production serving 2,609 households.
Nearly one-fourth of our home finance customers purchased foreclosed or abandoned properties, helping restore
stability to Colorado neighborhoods. Additionally, CHFA continued its tradition of supporting home buyer
education by providing free in-person and online classes to 7,100 Colorado households. We updated our
homebuyer education course curriculum to address legal and process changes facing today's first time buyers.
Greater emphasis has been placed on helping prospective buyers understand the Good Faith Estimate and Truth
in Lending forms. Additionally, the course now provides proactive information about the availability of free-HUD
approved foreclosure prevention counseling should payment difficulties arise. The new curriculum was launched
with a promotional Tool Kit that includes marketing and teaching resources to help our 27 housing counseling
partner agencies promote classes in their communities, and ensure course consistency between providers.

CHFA's Commercial Lending Division also experienced significant activity over the past year. Requests for Low
Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) outpaced credit availability by 5 to 1. The growing demand for 9 percent
LIHTCs has placed greater emphasis on CHFA’'s commitment to transparency and predictability in the allocation
process. As we developed the 2012 Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP), CHFA added more opportunities for
stakeholder input through surveys and public hearings. Based on feedback received, we expanded our LIHTC
Allocation Committee membership to include two members of the public. Additionally, we've noted several
housing and market priorities in the QAP to assist the development community in better understating our areas of
emphasis.

Likewise, CHFA’s Business Finance team expanded existing partnerships to make new resources available to
Colorado’s lending and business communities. In conjunction with the Colorado Office of Economic Development
and International Trade (OEDIT), CHFA launched the Colorado Capital Access and the Cash Collateral Support
programs utilizing $17.2 million in funding authorized through the Small Business Jobs Act of 2010. These
programs will help Colorado’'s small and medium sized businesses access capital by providing incentives
designed to leverage private bank financing. Colorado Capital Access was modeled after our existing Colorado
Credit Reserve program, which utilizes funds provided by the Colorado General Assembly in 2009. Through 2011,
Colorado Credit Reserve has assisted 433 businesses obtain $16.82 million in financing and supported nearly
3,000 new and existing jobs. Eleven percent of Colorado Credit Reserve customers are minority owned
businesses, and 42 percent are women-owned businesses.

Last year, | also was pleased to welcome CHFA's new Chief Financial Officer Patricia Hippe. Patricia joins us
from the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency where she raised over $5.4 billion in capital to support their single
family and multifamily finance programs. She is a strong addition to our team, and brings a wealth of experience in
for-profit, nonprofit, and government finance. In 2011, CHFA also continued to implement our Diversity and
Inclusion Initiative. This effort is designed to create a more inclusive environment at CHFA by breaking down
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departmental silos, and creating a culture where we embrace the contributions of diverse perspectives. When we
operate with an emphasis on inclusion, we enrich the dialogue and ensure cross-collaborative decision making
occurs. | believe that cross-collaborative decision making, when done correctly, results in better decisions, is more
efficient, and actually saves time in the long run. This approach has assisted us not only as we work internally, but
as we look externally at how we can best achieve our mission. As the year ahead continues, we will keep looking
at new opportunities for the organization. Whether we can achieve success by expanding partnerships, refining
programs, or launching new initiatives - CHFA remains dedicated to financing the places where Coloradans live
and work.

Sincerely,

Cin & WM

Cris A. White
Executive Director and CEO
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C h fa Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This section of the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority’s (the Authority) annual financial report presents management’s
discussion and analysis of the financial position and results of operations at and for the fiscal years ended December 31,
2011 and 2010. This information is being presented to provide additional information regarding the activities of the Authority
and to meet the disclosure requirements of Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic
Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments (GASB No. 34).

The Authority is a public enterprise that finances affordable housing, business and economic growth opportunities for
residents and businesses of Colorado. Its dual mission is to increase the availability of affordable, decent and accessible
housing for lower- and moderate-income Coloradans, and to strengthen the state's development by providing financial
assistance to business.

Established by the Colorado General Assembly in 1973, the Authority raises funds through the public and private sale of
bonds and notes, which are not obligations of the State of Colorado. The proceeds are loaned to eligible borrowers, primarily
through private lending institutions across the state under sound fiscal practices established by the Authority. As a self-
sustaining organization, the Authority's operating revenues come from loan and investment income, program administration
fees, loan servicing and gains on sales of loans. The Authority receives no tax appropriations, and its net revenues are
reinvested in its programs.

In addition, the Authority participates in the Government National Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae or GNMA) Mortgage-
Backed Securities (MBS) Programs. Through the MBS Programs, Ginnie Mae guarantees securities that are issued by the
Authority and backed by pools of mortgage loans. Holders of the securities receive a “pass-through” of the principal and
interest payments on a pool of mortgage loans, less amounts required to cover servicing costs and Ginnie Mae guaranty
fees. The Ginnie Mae guaranty ensures that the holder of the security issued by the Authority receives the timely payment of
scheduled monthly principal and any unscheduled recoveries of principal on the underlying mortgage loans, plus interest at
the rate provided for in the securities. All loans pooled under the Ginnie Mae MBS Programs are either insured by the
Federal Housing Administration or United States Department of Agriculture Rural Development, or are guaranteed by the
Veterans Administration.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The basic financial statements consist of a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position, a Statement of Cash Flows and the notes thereto. The Authority, a corporate body and political subdivision of
the State of Colorado, is a public purpose financial enterprise and therefore follows enterprise fund accounting. The
financial statements offer information about the Authority’s activities and operations.

The Statement of Net Position includes all of the Authority's assets and liabilities, presented in order of liquidity, along with
the hedging deferred outflows and deferred inflows. The resulting net position presented in these statements is displayed as
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, restricted or unrestricted. Net position is restricted when its use is subject to
external limits such as bond indentures, legal agreements or statutes. Over time, increases or decreases in net position
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial assets of the Authority are improving or deteriorating.

All the Authority’s current year revenues and expenses are recorded in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Net Position. This statement measures the activities of the Authority's operations over the past year and presents the
resulting change in net position - calculated as revenues less expenses.

The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The primary purpose of this statement is to provide
information about the Authority's cash receipts and cash payments during the reporting period. This statement reports cash
receipts, cash payments and net changes in cash resulting from operating, noncapital financing, capital financing and
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investing activities. The statement provides information regarding the sources and uses of cash and the change in the cash
balance during the reporting period.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the
information provided in the financial statements. The notes follow the Statement of Cash Flows.

Debt Activity

CHFA issued $39.2 million in Single Family Series 2011AA market bonds, and $58.8 million of converted Series 2009AA
NIBP program bonds in April, 2011. The $98 million in bond proceeds were used to provide permanent financing for loans
originated under the Authority's qualified single family loan programs and securitized into Ginnie Mae mortgage backed
securities. The Authority does not plan to issue more NIBP bonds in 2012, favoring the funding of loan purchases through
the securitization and MBS sale process. In July, 2011, CHFA restructured mandatory sinking fund payments in the Single
Family Series 2006B-2 bonds in order to provide more flexibility and also realize savings to the indenture.

During 2011, CHFA renewed $129 million in expiring liquidity agreements with Barclays Capital and $56 million with
FHLBank Topeka. The Authority put in place a new $200 million liquidity facility with the Royal Bank of Canada in
November, 2011 as a replacement bank for facilities provided by Dexia. In an effort to reduce liquidity facility needs, the
Authority refunded just over $227 million in outstanding single family variable rate demand obligations (VRDOs) into floating
rate notes (FRNs). The November, 2011 refunding consisted of two direct placement transactions and one public market
sale and resulted in a direct reduction of liquidity facilities related to VRDOs. In 2012, CHFA plans to continue pursuing
liquidity facility replacements and renewals as well as FRN transactions which eliminate the overall need for such facilities.

CHFA novated (transferred) an $80 million swap agreement from Citibank NA to BNY Mellon in December, 2011. The
novated swap retained the same terms as the original agreement and was undertaken to eliminate the weaker credit
counterparty, Citibank, in favor of a stronger one, BNY Mellon. The Authority will evaluate additional novation and
replacement opportunities that may arise in 2012.

Programs — The financial statements present the activities of the Authority's housing and lending programs. Combining
schedules for these programs are provided in the supplemental schedules.

Financial Highlights

m  Total net loans receivable as of December 31, 2011 were $2.3 billion, a decrease of $346.4 million, or 13.1%,
compared to the amount outstanding as of December 31, 2010. Loan repayments occurred without a
corresponding increase in new loans retained as the Authority continued to issue Ginnie Mae securities during the
year. During 2011, $404.2 million in loans were sold through the issuance of Ginnie Mae securities.

®  Total investments as of December 31, 2011 were $884.7 million, an increase of $11.8 million, or 1.4%, compared
to the amount outstanding as of December 31, 2010. Offsetting the reduction of investments was a significant
increase to the fair value of investments due to declining interest rates.

m Total deferred outflows as of December 31, 2011 was $267.4 million, an increase of $87.2 million, or 48.4%,
compared to the amount outstanding as of December 31, 2010, which reflects a decline in market expectations of
future interest rates (decline in forward yield curve).

® As of December 31, 2011, total debt outstanding was $2.9 billion, a decrease of $368.2 million, or 11.1%,
compared to the balance at December 31, 2010. Payments of loans have been used to reduce bond balances
rather than recycled into new loans.




chfa

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

B Net position as of December 31, 2011, was $270.5 million, an increase of $16.9 million, or 6.7%, compared to net
position of $253.6 million as of December 31, 2010, increasing the Authority's capital position. Net position as a
percent of total assets increased from 6.8% as of December 31, 2010 to 8.0% as of December 31, 2011.

As reflected in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, net position increased by $16.9
million for 2011 as compared to a $281 thousand decrease during 2010. The $16.9 million, or 6.7%, increase was
primarily composed of the following:
— A